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Fiscal Year 2017 Annual Financial Report Workshop  
Jekyll Island Convention Center
May 1, 2 and 3

Committed to Your  
Success
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New Fiscal Year 2017 EngagementPlan
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If we kept things the same  
for future fiscal years, we are  

potentially facing the  
addition of close to 36  

additional foundations in our  
financial statements.

New State Auditor  
requirement for including  
foundations for FY 2016
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New Fiscal Year 2017 EngagementPlan
New State Auditor If we kept things the same

requirement for including for future fiscal years, we are

foundations for FY 2016 potentially facing the
addition of close to 36  

additional foundations in our  
financial statements.

New Financial  
Engagement  
Approach



FY 2017
Reporting Plan
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BCR Due

Institution Date AFR Due Date

Full Disclosure Management Report Engagements
Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College 7/31/2017 7/31/2017  
Albany State University 8/2/2017 8/9/2017
Armstrong State University 7/31/2017 7/31/2017
Atlanta Metropolitain State College 8/2/2017 8/9/2017 
Bainbridge State College 7/31/2017 7/31/2017
College of Coastal Georgia 8/2/2017 8/9/2017
Georgia Southern University 7/31/2017 7/31/2017

Agreed Upon Procedures Engagements
Clayton State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

Engagements Performed by Ga Dept of Audits

Other
University System Office 8/16/2017 9/15/2017

Audits Engagements
Georgia Institute of Technology 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Georgia State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Augusta University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Kennesaw State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
University of Georgia 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

Engagements Performed by Ga Dept of Audits
Institution BCR Due

Date AFR Due Date

Audits Engagements
Georgia Institute of Technology 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Georgia State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Augusta University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Kennesaw State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
University of Georgia 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

Full Disclosure Management Report Engagements
Abraham Baldwin AgriculturalCollege 7/31/2017 7/31/2017
Albany State University 8/2/2017 8/9/2017
Armstrong State University 7/31/2017 7/31/2017
Atlanta Metropolitain State College 8/2/2017 8/9/2017
Bainbridge State College 7/31/2017 7/31/2017
College of Coastal Georgia 8/2/2017 8/9/2017
Georgia Southern University 7/31/2017 7/31/2017

Agreed Upon Procedures Engagements
Clayton State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

Other
University System Office 8/16/2017 9/15/2017



FY 2017
Reporting Plan
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BCR Due
Institution Date AFR Due Date

Columbus State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Dalton State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
East Georgia State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Georgia College & State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Georgia Gwinnett College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Georgia Highlands College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017  
Georgia Southwestern State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

Middle Georgia State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
South Georgia State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
University of North Georgia 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Valdosta State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
University of West Georgia 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

Engagements Performed by USG Internal
Audits

Engagements Performed by USG Internal
Audits

Institution
BCR Due

Date AFR Due Date

Columbus State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

Dalton State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
East Georgia State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Georgia College & State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Georgia Gwinnett College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Georgia Highlands College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Georgia Southwestern State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Middle Georgia State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

South Georgia State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
University of North Georgia 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Valdosta State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
University of West Georgia 8/9/2017 8/16/2017



FY 2017
Reporting Plan
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BCR Due AFR Due
Institution Date Date

Savannah State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Gordon State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Fort Valley State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

Engagements Performed by External CPA
Firm

Engagements Performed by External CPA
Firm

Institution
BCR Due

Date
AFR Due

Date

Savannah State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017

Gordon State College 8/9/2017 8/16/2017
Fort Valley State University 8/9/2017 8/16/2017



FY 2017 ReportingPlan
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• Student Financial Assistance Compliance will be performed by DOAAon all FDMR  
engagements

• SFA Compliance will probably begin in late May/June timeframe
• DOAA will followup on the status of all prior year findings both financial andfederal



FY 2017 ReportingPlan
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What do we submit to grantors, rating agencies, etc. when asked for audit report if we do not  
receive a report from DOAA?

Responding to banks, creditors, etc. that need financial data, we recommend identifying that your  
institution was audited as part of the University System of Georgia and provide them a copy of the USG  
audited financial statements

For grantors, we recommend identifying that your institution was included in the Statewide Single Audit  
of Georgia and provide them a copy of the Statewide Single Audit, State of Georgia CAFR, USG Audited  
Financial Statements and unaudited Institution AFR.

This year in anticipation of the changes related to the DOAA engagements, we enhanced the USG  
Consolidated report and included supplementary information that provided detailed financial statements  
specifically for each USG institution. This report in conjunction with the Statewide Single Audit and  
institution’s unaudited AFR can be utilized during years that are not associated with the 10 year  
reaffirmation review for SACSCOC. DOAA will perform financial engagements for SACSCOC purposes  
based on the schedule that we have with SACSCOC.

Anticipated 2017 Consolidated Annual Financial Report – December 2017
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Consolidated Annual Financial Report for the USG  
includes SNP, SRECNP and CF for each institution



Important Dates:
BCR Preparation Workshop (Macon) – June 5
DOAA Presentation and AFR Workshop (Atlanta/WebEx) – June 20  
Component Unit Workshop (Atlanta/WebEx) – June 21
Fiscal Year End – June 30
Close Accounting Records – Estimate ‐ July 15
Financial Statement Preparation Drive‐In (Macon) – July 24  
Annual Financial Report/BCR (Due Date) – Various Due Dates  
Risk Assessments – Audits/FDMR – August 2
Risk Assessments – All Remaining – September 15  
Submission of SEFA – August 11
Submission of TIGA Salaries and Travel – August 15
SEFA Reconciliation Submission – August 15  
Submission of Status of Prior Year Findings – August 25  
USO Review of all AFRs/BCRs (Completed) – August 31
Final Submissions to Financial Data Warehouse (FDM) – August 31
Audited Component Unit F/S to Institutions – September 6  
Audited Component Unit GASB Statements to USO – September 20  
Surplus Deadline (No Changes) – October 1
Consolidated BCR Submitted to SAO – October 10
Submission of TIGA – Payments/Obligations/Pcard – October 16  
Mid‐Year Financial Workshop – December 4 and 5
Submission of Immigration Reform Data – December 31
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Contact Information

Claire Arnold
Email: Claire.Arnold@usg.edu
Office Phone: 404‐962‐3068  
Cell Phone: 404‐290‐6448
Personnel Cell Phone: 404‐771‐2652  
Home Phone: 678‐840‐5505

“Most Special” Commissioner Ben Riden  
Email: ben.riden@usg.edu
Office Phone: 404‐962‐3205  
Cell Phone: 404‐520‐1570

Brad Freeman
Email: brad.freeman@usg.edu 
Office Phone: 404‐962‐3223
Cell Phone: 404‐259‐7366

Theresa Jackson
Email: Theresa.Jackson@usg.edu 
Office Phone: 404‐962‐3207

Shree Hamm
Email: shree.hamm@usg.edu 
Office Phone: 404‐962‐3231
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Financial Information Submission
Workiva – New Financial Statement reporting tool for fiscal year 2017

MOVE It
FiscalAffairs/AccountingAndReporting/EntityName
Folders: AFR, Budget, Affiliated Org, SOD, SOD, Data Submissions

AFR Folder: Finalized Risk Assessment File, Pension Entries, Scholarship Allowance Calculation,  
SEFA Reconciliation, Completed Review Checksheet, Approved P‐Card Plan
CEtc.
BCR Folder: Budgetary Compliance Report Nvision Report including sideways sheet – Excel File
Affiliated Org: Audit Reports

Additional Information:
FiscalAffairs/AccountingAndReporting/common/supplemental Info
USO Provided Files can be downloaded: Calendar of Due Dates, Regents Investment Pool  
information, GSFIC Information, all emails sent over AFR ListServ; etc.
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Financial Information Submission
• Sharing files with SAO and DOAA
• Auditor Access to submitted files will be available on established due dates
• Auditors have agreed to post closing adjustment by institutions as a result of USO  

financial statement review
• Locked Out – Submit ticket to helpdesk@usg.edu
• Initial Access – Send email to Brad Freeman – brad.freeman@usg.edu
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Other Reports/Reporting
TIGA Submission: No modifications to Salary and Travel, Payments and Obligations or  
E‐Verify
Status of Prior Year Findings – Submission to SAO – Due August 25
Corrective Action Plans – Submitted to DOAA
Student Activity Information included in AFR Submission (GAAP and Actuals Only)  
Auxiliary Services Information included in AFR Submission (GAAP and Actuals Only)  
Additional Budgetary Reporting for OPB
Fund 10000 State Appropriations expenditure and encumbrances through period 12  

USO will extract FY 2017 Budget data for GeorgiaFirst entities

USO will request information from the R1 Institutions
SACS Core Requirement Report Mapping – http://www.sacscoc.org/dbarrett.asp and  
utilize the link for Public UNAEP GASB 68
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http://www.sacscoc.org/dbarrett.asp


Other Items
• USO Financial Statement Review Process will be the same as last year
• Review Check Sheet for management
• Bi‐weekly communication with DOAA during FY 2017 external engagement cycle
• USO assistance with external auditors – KEEP US INFORMED
• Budget Basis Financial Statements – Submitting to SAO on October 10 – No changes  

after October 1 unless material ‐  Contact USO
• USO attendance at exit conferences – Fiscal Affairs and Internal Audits
• Corrective Action Plan assistance Co
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Financial Engagement  
Expectations for FY 2017
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Types of Engagements Performedby  
DOAA
For Colleges and Universities, DOAA has historically  
conducted the following individual types of 
engagements:

• Audits
• Full Disclosure Management Reports
• Agreed Upon Procedures Reports
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Department ofAudits and Accounts ‐  
Objectives
• To conduct work sufficient to render an opinion on the  

Higher Education component of the Consolidated Annual  
Financial Report (CAFR) encompassing the Financial  
Statements of the Board of Regents and its related units  
and the Statewide Single Audit.

• Conduct work sufficient to evaluate the budgetary  
Financial Statements of the Higher Education component  
of the Budgetary Compliance Report – “surplus” Cr
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AUDITS
Assess the risk of material misstatement by  
performing procedures that include: (1) information  
gathering procedures to ensure an adequate  
understanding of the industry, the entity and its  
environment including internal controls and (2)  
analytical procedures and test of detail transactions  
to understand the nature of account balances on the  
financial statements and to identify any anomalies or  
additional risk factors.
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AUDITS
• Once the risk of material misstatement is assessed, determine the extent of  

further procedures necessary. Where there is a heightened level of risk,  
additional procedures may be necessary to determine whether the financial  
statements are materially correct.

• Determine whether the Board of Regents together with its related units,  
taken as a whole, have complied in all material respects with state and federal  
laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

• Determine whether the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is fairly  
presented.

• Determine whether the program expenditures of each organization fairly  
present their actual expenditures compared to the each organization’s annual  
budget.
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FULL DISCLOSURE MANGEMENT  
REPORTS
• The Management Report contains selected financial statement  

information pertinent to the financial and compliance activities of  
the individual entity.

• The Management Report is for reaccreditation purposes.
• Auditors verify that documentation supports the financial  

statements.
• Additional testing is conducted in order to express an opinion on  

the Higher Education component of the CAFR and Statewide Single  
Audit.

• Budgetary Compliance Testing
• Student Financial Aid Compliance
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FULL DISCLOSURE MANGEMENT  
REPORTS
Additional testing is conducted in order to express an opinion on the
Consolidated AFR for the USG, the Higher Education component of the  
CAFR and Statewide Single Audit

Test of Controls related to material account balances:  
Cash
Investments  
Accounts Receivables  
Capital Assets
Capital Leases  
Tuition and Fees
Grants, Gifts, Capital Grants and Gifts
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FULL DISCLOSURE MANGEMENT  
REPORTS
Assess the risk of material misstatement by performing procedures  
that include:

(1)information gathering procedures to ensure an adequate  
understanding of the industry, the entity and its environment including  
internal controls and
(2)analytical procedures and test of detail transactions to understand  
the nature of account balances on the financial statements and to  
identify any anomalies or additional risk factors.

Review of institution’s risk assessment!
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AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORTS
These Agreed Upon Procedures Engagements will include the following procedures:

 Review of Balance Sheet Items reported on the AFR – Confirm that they are  
adequately documented and properly reconciled to the Institution’s general ledger.

 Review the Institution’s Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position, and Statement of Cash Flows to ensure that the  
financial statements properly reflect the activity within the accounting records.

 Review the Institution’s Notes to the Financial Statements for accuracy and
completeness.

 Review the Institution’s year‐end GAAP basis journal entries to determine if the  
entries were accurately and appropriately documented.

 Confirm State Appropriations revenues, State Appropriations receivables and the
remittance of PY surplus.

 Review the listing of Accounts Receivable Write‐Offs during the year for appropriate  
due diligence and SAO approval.

 Review the year end Budget Basis Financial Statements including the Budget
Comparison and Surplus Analysis Report s for accuracy and to determine if any  
budgetary over expenditures exist.
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AGREED UPON PROCEDURES REPORTS
• Review Budget Basis Reserves to determine that they are properly  

documented, valid and appropriate.
• Confirm that information reported to the Georgia Student Finance

Commission has been reconciled with the H.O.P.E. Scholarship activity on the  
Institution’s financial records.

• Review the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. Confirm that the
information presented in the schedule supports the activity reporting within  
the Institution’s accounting records

• Review capital assets records to ensure that (1) an annual physical inventory  
is being conducted, (2) issues noted during physical inventory are evaluated  
and capital assets records are properly adjusted, and (3) capitalization  
thresholds are being followed.

• Bank reconciliations are being performed and all reconciling items are being  
addressed in a timely manner.
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Internal Audit Engagements
The following procedures will be performed:

• Review of Balance Sheet Items reported on the AFR – Confirm that they are adequately  
documented and properly reconciled to the Institution’s general ledger.

• Review the Institution’s Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes

Review the Institution’s year‐end GAAP basis journal entries to determine if the entries were  
accurately and appropriately documented.
Review the listing of Accounts Receivable Write‐Offs during the year for appropriate due diligence
and SAO approval.
Confirm that information reported to the Georgia Student Finance Commission has been
reconciled with the H.O.P.E. Scholarship activity on the Institution’s financial records.
Review the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. Confirm that the information presented
in the schedule supports the activity reporting within the Institution’s accounting records

in Net Position, and Statement of Cash Flows to ensure that the financial statements properly  
reflect the activity within the accounting records.

• Review the Institution’s Notes to the Financial Statements for accuracy and completeness
•

•

•

•

• Review capital assets records to ensure that (1) an annual physical inventory is being conducted,
(2) issues noted during physical inventory are evaluated and capital assets records are properly  
adjusted, and  (3) capitalization thresholds are being followed.
Bank reconciliations are being performed and all reconciling items are being addressed in a timely
manner.

•

• Review to ensure that student financial aid activity reconciliations associated with G‐5, COD,  
Banner and general ledger are being performed monthly.
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Engagements Performed by External  
CPA Firm
Attestation Engagement with a concentration on specific internal  
controls areas
Examples:

• Cash/Investments
• Student Receivables
• Tuition and Fees
• Student Financial Aid Reconciliations

These external CPA firm engagements will be rotating annually based on the findings of  
DOAA and Internal Audits.
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FY 2016Deficiencies
Financial Statement
Internal Control over Capital Assets
• Failure to perform mandatory physical inventory annually
• Issues noted in physical inventory being addressed timely
• AM Module reconciliation to Capitals Ledger
Unrecorded retainages payable, contracts payable and Construction in Progress
Subsidiary Reconciliations

• BPM – 5.1 Benefits – Monthly Reconciliations
• BPM – 1.7. Reconciliations Quarterly – Payroll, Student Info, Accounts Payable, Accounts  

Receivable, Capital Assets
Accounts Receivables Issues
•
•
•
•
•
•

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts not properly reported  
Banner/General Ledger Reconciliation not completed  
Accounts Receivables not being actively managed  
Failure to provide accurate listing
Due Diligence documentation not available
Uncollectible Accounts Receivable Reserve balance growing rapidly compare to 
institution’s sector
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Banner Aging Accounts ReceivableReport

StudentID Name Fund Acct 30-Jan 31-60 61-90 91-120 121-180 181-364 <1 yr 1-3 yrs 3-5 yrs >5 yrs Future Tot A/R
900000067 Darth Vader 10600 121000 193.81 193.81
900000101 Chewbacca 12250 121000 10 10
900000101 Chewbacca 10600 121000 676.62 676.62
900000101 Chewbacca 10500 121000 60.48 60.48
900000513 Obi-WanKenobi 10600 121000 474.71 474.71
900000513 Obi-WanKenobi 12250 121000 20 20
900000513 Obi-WanKenobi 13000 121000 268 268
900000513 Obi-WanKenobi 16000 121000 35 35
900000513 Obi-WanKenobi 10500 121000 726.96 726.96
900000615 Han Solo 10500 121000 21.28 21.28
900000615 Han Solo 10600 121000 1.76 1.76
900000856 Princess Leia 10600 219802 -100 -100
900000856 Princess Leia 10500 219801 -142.27 -142.27
900000983 Luke Skywalker 10600 121000 90 90
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FY 2016Deficiencies
Financial Statement

• Bank accounts or CD’s not on recorded on general ledger
• Bank Reconciliations

• Untimely
• No evidence of approval
• Outstanding Items for extended periods of time
• Unreconciled variances
• Unclaimed Property procedures not completed

• Disposition Unclaimed Property Act
• Vendor Checks and Payroll Checks annually remitted to Department of Revenue
• SAO Policy CM‐100006 Check Escheatment

• Auxiliary Fund Deficits/PPV projects not self‐ liquidating
• E‐Verify – No evidence
• Pension Disclosure Errors
• Failure to Report Scholarship Allowance in Note Disclosure
• InvalidEncumbrances
• Significant Commitment Note Disclosure Errors
• Subsequent Event Note DisclosureErrors
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FY 2016Deficiencies
Financial Statement

• P‐Card Issues
• Undocumented balance sheet items
• Financial Statement Errors

• Failure to make all appropriate year end journal entries
• Misclassification between salaries and other personal services
• Over/under misstatements in the capital assets additions and deletions
• Balance Sheet misclassification
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FY 2016Deficiencies
Financial Statement

• Unapplied Cash/Aid Balances on General Ledger
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Campus Card Clearing219101
219800 Other Liab‐Banner Clearing (1,329.00) (0.00) 23,396.02 0.00 0.00 (42,653.02) (1,524.60)

(332,512.98) (183,814.31) (46,765.81)219801
219802

Unapplied Cash  
Unapplied Financial Aid

(328.51)
4,599.23

5,936.76
259,274.77

37,100.82
108.96

0.00
(0.00)

(781.32)
(92,352.16)

(185,241.23)
1,284,907.43 (287,867.12)

AR Clearing‐Banner Webcheck (51,073.39) 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,632.21 0.00
APClearing‐Banner (45,132.80) 0.00 0.00 23,719.67 844.77 0.00 0.00

219805
219820
219840 ContractClearing‐Banner (2,450.78) 0.00 (1,308.98) 0.00 (0.00) (5,321.35)



FY 2016Deficiencies
Federal Financial Assistance

• Internal Control over Logical Access
• IT General Controls

• Passwords
• Change Management – Programmers access to 

production  Segregation of Duties
• User Accounts
• Banner Roles
• IT Personnel – Access to Banner
• Service Level User Accounts

• Untimely Enrollment Reporting
• Inaccurate Title IV Refund Calculations
• Inadequate Controls over Satisfactory Academic Progress

• Inadequate Controls for Unofficial Withdrawals
• Eligibility
• Excessive Cash Balances
• Failure to Reconcile the Federal Direct Loan Program
• Undocumented Cost of Attendance
• Undocumented FISAP
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Risk Assessments for Fiscal Year2017

• SAO Risk Assessment Project
• Risk Assessment Updated for Green Book
• Control Environment Section
• Due Dates
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Cybersecurity Requirements for
Institutions of Higher Education
(GLBA/NIST SP800‐171)



New Requirement ‐Background
Compliance Requirement

• To provide risk management guidance on IT security to institutions of higher  
education (IHE) and their third-party servicers

• Protect data used in all aspects of the administration of the Title IV Federal  
student financial aid programs;

• Report all breaches resulting in loss of personally identifiable information (PII)  
to Federal Student Aid (FSA) of the Department of Education.

• Use GLBA “Safeguard Rule” and NIST SP800-171

Scope
• As defined by the Department of Education within the Student Financial  

Assistance Cluster Compliance Statement, the scope is information systems  
that manage the data concerning Federal Student Aid - Student Financial  
Assistance. 37



GLBA and NISTSP800‐171
Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA)

• GLBA requires “financial institutions” to ensure the security and  
confidentiality of customer personal information

• Colleges and Universities are considered financial institutions under the Act

• This requirement was recently added to the Program Participation  
Agreement and is reflected in the Federal Student Aid Handbook

NIST SP800-171
• Protecting Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) in nonfederal  

environments is of paramount importance to federal agencies due to the  
potential impact on federal systems

• Focuses on protecting the confidentiality of the data

38



Roadmap

39



Summary
Expectations

• Complete orientation presentations with tools in hand by end of May 2017.
• Begin Baselines Assessments to be completed by end of July 2017
• A letter from the institutions certifying implementation of the new compliance  

requirements due end of July 2017.
• Institutions are to return a “copy” of the completed assessment to the USG  

Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) for assessment.
• CISO shall compile the assessments and provide to executive leadership a  

single report of the state of compliance.

40



SEFA Submission
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SEFA Submission Due – August 11 to State Accounting Office  
SEFA Reconciliation Due – August 15 to MoveIT

• New System for submission underdevelopment by State Accounting Office
• System will be very similar to previous system
• System Application Access will have to be requested
• Standardizing Listing of Organization Names related to pass‐through entities
• File Upload Capability will continue

• File Format to be provided
• Slight Change to order/format of upload

41
Information forthcoming



P‐Card Plans

• New Statewide Purchasing Card Policy – Effective April 1, 2017
• Individual Institution Approved P‐Card Plan – Submit to MoveIT in AFR folder
• All amendment to the plan must be submitted to DOAS/OPB for approval
• Required Training – Currently Ongoing
• Annual Audit or self‐audit of the P‐card Program by the Card Program Administrator  

or Internal Audit – Due December
• DOAS will be developing guidelines for annual audit/self audit
• Institution selection: Self Audit or Internal Audit

• P‐Card Policy in the BPM – Update effective July 1
• Agency Funds
• Amazon

Co
m

m
itt

ed
to

Yo
ur

Su
cc

es
s

42



P‐Card Transaction Reporting

Memo Dated 4/17/2017:
P‐Card Transactional Information will be reported for TIGA/Open Ga purposes for fiscal  
year 2017

• Level 2 Data – Vendor Name, MCC Description, Transaction Date and Amount
• BoA  Works Application Report  ‐  “Works Open Georgia”
• CSV – Comma Delimited File
• Due – October 15
• Data Submission – Same as Payments and Obligations
• System will open August 1st – Remember you must request DOAA system access
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P‐Card Transaction Reporting

• Remove Confidential Activity from “Works Open Georgia” report prior to submission  
to DOAA

• Instructions will be posted to DOAA and DOAS website in May 2017
• Eliminate Payment to BoA from the “Payments and Obligations” file submission
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PCard TransactionReporting

45

45

File Layout File Type: CSV, (comma delimited file)

FIELD NAME SIZE / FORMAT REQUIRED

VendorName TEXT 100 Y

MCC Description TEXT 150 Y

Transaction Date DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) Y

Amount NUMBER
(999999999.99)

Y



Business Procedures ManualUpdates
New Section:
Section 3.4.2 Dining and Catering Contracts
Updated Sections Released:
• Section 1 – Accounting Principles and Definitions
• Section 2 – Chart of Accounts
• Section 4 – Travel
• Section 7 – Capitalization
• Section 24 – Student Fees Cr
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Business Procedures ManualUpdates

Updated Sections to be released by July 1, 2017
• Section 5 – Payroll/Employee Compensation
• Section 3 – Purchasing and Contracts
Summer/Fall Releases:
• Section 10 – Accounts Receivable
• Section 17 – Affiliated Organization
• Section 9 – Banking and Investments
• Section 12 – Data Governance and Management
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Standardized Chart ofAccounts

• Chart of Account Requests for additional accounts – Effective date 1/1/1901
• Include a good description of why the account is being requested
• Deactivation of account numbers should be sent to ITS Helpdesk

• New Accounts/Name Changes
• 128005 Direct Bill Clearing
• 129210 Direct Bill AR
• 129220 Direct Bill AR – LOA
• 129230 Direct Bill AF – Cobra
• 226911 – Payroll Deduction – Tobacco Surcharge
• 229900 Third Party Clearing – Benefits
• 229999 Third Party Clearing – Liabilities
• 235911 Employer Payroll Liability – Medicare Exchange HRA
• 235915 Employer Payroll Liability HAS Match
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Component Units for FY2017
Georgia College & State University Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
Georgia Gwinnett College Foundation Inc. and Subsidiaries
Georgia Tech Athletic Association  
Georgia Tech Facilities, Inc.
Georgia Tech Foundation, Inc.
Georgia Tech Research Corporation
Georgia Advanced Technology Ventures, Inc.  
Georgia State University Foundation, Inc.
Georgia State University Research Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
MCG Health System, Inc.
Medical College of Georgia Foundation, Inc.
Augusta State University Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
Georgia Regents University Research Institute, Inc.
Middle Georgia State College Real Estate Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
The Medical College of Georgia Physicians Practice Group Foundation  
University of Georgia Athletic Association, Inc.
University of Georgia Foundation
University of Georgia Research Foundation, Inc.
University of North Georgia Real Estate Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
Georgia Southern University Housing Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
University of West Georgia Real Estate Foundation, Inc.
VSU Auxiliary Services Real Estate Foundation, Inc.  
Kennesaw State University Athletic Association, Inc.  
Kennesaw State University Foundation, Inc.
University System of Georgia Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
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Aon Benefit Implementation

Benefit reconciliations – Current
Benefit Reconciliation Clean‐Up
Benefit Reconciliation Process
• Similar files and process
• Test files from Aon
• Testing week of May 8
• May 25 HR Extract from Boss/June 22 Boss Extract – Blackout Period
• Subsequent Adjustments will have to be done manually
• Any outstanding receivables in ADP must be placed in banner
• June WebX – Benefit Reconciliation Process Documents, update, etc.
• August 7 – WebX to go thru actual benefit reconciliation documents and process
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Other

Compensated Absences Report
Capital Asset Transaction Reversal Process – Delivery in May  
Encumbrance Ledger and DetailEN Variances
USDOE Student Financial Aid Liabilities  
Firearms Inventory
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Research Expense Information

Total  
Research  
Expense

Federal  
State  
Local  
Private

xxx
xxx
xxx
xxx
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Total xxx

Example:

Provide an example/narrative of a research grant  
that the institution would like to highlight.

Total Amount provided should agree
with Research Function Total presented

in the Natural verses Functional
Classification Note Disclosure.

New Data Request for FY 2017 included in AFR
Workbook – Data Submission



Pensions
How you will get the information needed?
TRS and ERS are providing a data packet
USO will have pre‐developed Retirement Note Disclosures
Data packets are being sent to USO and then provided to Institutions  
Timeline for Receiving Information (Early June 2017)

What to do with the information?
Year End GAAP Entries  
Extensive Note Disclosure
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability  
Schedule of Contributions
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
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Important: Post pension entries as  
reflected in the TRS/ERS information  
packets provided.

Pensions
TRS Entries Example – Page 19
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Category of Entry Year-End/Closing Enter all chart fields marked with xxxxxx
Sample Entry #YE-55

Date Entered Journal#

Ledger Account Fund   Dept ID Program    Class   Budget   Project/

Ref Grant

Amount

Debit

Amount

Credit
Folio on Pension

Example Tab

ENTRY1 To record current year activity
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - for proportionate share of collective deferred outflows of resources  

170200 10000
Pension Expense for proportionate share of collective pension  expense

552900 10000
Pension Expense for current year change in proportionate share

552900 10000
Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pensions - proportionate share of collective deferred inflows of resources

298200 10000
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - for paragraph 54 and 55

170200 10000
Net Pension Liability for Proportionate share of collective net pension liability

291500 10000
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - for contributions 7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015 per TRS/ERS report

170200 10000

To record pension expense for paragraphs 54 and 55 deferred balances arising in prior measurement periods
Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pensions - for paragraph 54 and 55

298200 10000
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - for paragraph 54 and 55

170200 10000
Pension Expense for current year change in proportionate share

552900 10000

To record deferred outflows of resources for contributions subsequent to measurement date
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - for contributions 7/1/2015 – 6/30/2016

170200 10000
Pension Expense

552900 10000

-

22,222,313.00

2,413,538.00

63,648,034.00

10,136,859.00

1,359,431.00

35,868,907.00

67,328,621.00

31,092,123.00

1,359,431.00

35,868,907.00

GAAP

GAAP

(a)
GAAP

(b)
GAAP

( c)
GAAP

(d)
GAAP

( e)
GAAP

(f)

ENTRY2

GAAP
(g)

GAAP
(g)

GAAP

ENTRY3
GAAP Determined by

Institution. Current
GAAP Year TRS

contributions Acct
552100/552300

Example  
Page 20



Cr
ea

tin
g

A
M

or
e

Ed
uc

at
ed

G
eo

rg
ia

56

ENTRY4

GAAP
See calculationbelow

GAAP
See calculationbelow

Calculation of difference in deferred outflow for contributions 7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015 per TRS/ERS report and Institution AFR:

Contributions subsequent to measurement date reported in Institution's AFR
Deferred outflows of resources – contributions 7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015 per TRS report (f)  
Difference should be adjusted to current year pension expense

31,122,618.00 FY 2015 AFR
25,995,282.00 (f)  
5,127,336.00

Description/Objective: To record pension activity for TRS/ERS/Early Retirment Plan. See "Pension Example" tab for documentation of the above  
TRS amounts.

To record pension expense for the difference in deferred outflow for contributions 7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015 per TRS/ERS report and Institution AFR. See below  
for calculation.
PensionExpense

552900 10000 5,127,336.00
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - FY 2015 employer specific contributions

170200 10000 5,127,336.00

- -
-
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Important: Post pension entries as  
reflected in the TRS/ERS information  
packets provided.

Pensions
ERS Entries Example – Page 25
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Type of Entry
Category of Entry Year-End/Closing Enter all chart fields marked with xxxxxx
Sample Entry #YE-55

Date Entered Journal#

Ledger Account Fund   Dept ID   Program    Class   Budget    Project/

Ref Grant

Amount

Debit

Amount

Credit
Folio on Pension

ExampleTab

ENTRY1 To record current year activity
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - for proportionate share of collective deferred outflows of resources  

170200 10000
Pension Expense for proportionate share of collective pension expense

552900 10000
Pension Expense for current year change in proportionate share

552900 10000
Pension Expense related to specific liabilities of individual employers

552900 10000
Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pensions - proportionate share of collective deferred inflows of resources

298200 10000
Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pensions - For paragraph 54 and 55

298200 10000
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - for paragraph 54 and 55

170200 10000
Net Pension Liability for Proportionate share of collective net pension liability

291500 10000
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - for contributions 7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015 per TRS/ERS report

170200 10000
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Employer contributions for pension expense related to specific liabilities of individual employers  

170200 10000

To record pension expense for paragraphs 54 and 55 deferred balances arising in prior measurement periods
Pension Expense for current year change in proportionate share

552900 10000
Deferred Outflows of Resources - Pensions - for paragraph 54 and 55

170200 10000

To record deferred outflows of resources for contributions subsequent to measurement date
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - for contributions 7/1/2015 – 6/30/2016

170200 10000
PensionExpense

-

99,834.00

10,518.00

279,417.00

82,495.00

333,318.00

2,912.00

4,367.00

135,693.00

236,279.00

10,518.00

82,495.00

GAAP

GAAP

(a)
GAAP

(b)
GAAP

( c)
GAAP

(d)
GAAP

( e)
GAAP

( e)
GAAP

(f)
GAAP

(g)
GAAP

( c)

ENTRY2

GAAP

GAAP

(i)

ENTRY3

GAAP Determinedby
Institution. Current

GAAP Year ERS
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ENTRY4

GAAP
See calculationbelow

GAAP
See calculationbelow

Calculation of difference in deferred outflow for contributions 7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015 per TRS/ERS report and Institution AFR:

265,180.00 FY 2015AFR
10,518.00 (c)

236,279.00 (g)

Contributions subsequent to measurement date reported in Institution's AFR
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Employer contributions for pension expense related to specific liabilities of individual employers  
Deferred outflows of resources – contributions 7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015 per ERS report
Difference should be adjusted to current year pension expense 18,383.00 If negative, debit outflow; If positive, credit outflows.

Description/Objective: To record pension activity for TRS/ERS/Early Retirment Plan. See "Pension Example" tab for documentation of the above  
TRSamounts.

To record pension expense for the difference in deferred outflow for contributions 7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015 per TRS/ERS  
report and Institution AFR. See below for calculation.
Deferred Outflows of Resources -Pensions - FY 2015 employer specific  contributions

170200 10000 18,383.00
PensionExpense

552900 10000 18,383.00 -

823,965.00 823,965.00
-



Pensions – NotesDisclosures
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Page 5
These amounts should be the current
year (FY 2017) amounts paid to  
TRS/ERS. These amounts are used in  
entry #3.

Page 6

Page 7

Pages 12 and 13



Pensions ‐ NoteDisclosures
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Pensions – NoteDisclosures
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Required Supplementary Schedules

Cr
ea

tin
g

A
M

or
e 

Ed
uc

at
ed

Ge
or

gi
a

64



Required Supplementary Schedules
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Contact Information:  
Claire Arnold
Associate Vice Chancellor, Office of Fiscal Affairs Accounting and Reporting  
Claire.Arnold@usg.edu
404‐962‐3068

66
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AFR Process.PDF



Cloud based collaboration software owned by  
Workiva

https://app.wdesk.com/auth/login

We will be using this software for AFR creation &  
submission



Reasons for moving from Word/Excel to Wdesk:

 Assist with Consolidation of USG and State CAFR
◦ State CAFR & USG consolidated report dates moved up
◦ Increased number of component units
◦ Data only has to be entered one time

 When making corrections, only need to make  
change one place & the correction will flow  
through entire document



Reasons for moving from Word/Excel to Wdesk:

 Stable link between documents

 Version control

 Audit trail for all changes



User licenses:

 Standard – each Institution will be given one  
standard license
◦ Create/edit documents

 Basic – unlimited licenses
◦ Review and comment on documents



Requesting access:

 Controller should email WDesk_Account_Request.xlsx”  
file to Brad.Freeman@usg.edu &  
Theresa.Jackson@usg.edu

 Copy of file on MoveIt -
FiscalAffairs/AccountingAndReporting/common/

 Information to be included in file

mailto:Brad.Freeman@usg.edu
mailto:Theresa.Jackson@usg.edu


Applicable applications within Wdesk

 Data Collection, Workbooks, Spreadsheets
◦ Look and feel very similar to Excel – But not
◦ Can be saved as an Excel file outside Wdesk

 Documents
◦ Look and feel very similar to MSWord
◦ Can be saved as a Word file outside Wdesk



Data Collection

 Used to consolidate simple information

 Only one user can access file at a time

 Standard users can create, edit, comment,  
complete, and review Data Collection forms

 Basic users can review, comment and complete  
Data Collection forms



 Data Collection



Workbooks

 Used to build consolidation tools, tables, charts,  
exhibits.

 Only one user can access file at a time

 Standard users can create, edit, comment,  
complete, and review Workbooks

 Basic users can review and comment on  
Workbooks



Workbooks



Spreadsheets

 Used to build consolidation tools, tables, charts,  
exhibits for large complex data

 Can sync with excel spreadsheets

 Multiple users can access file at the same time

 Standard users can create, edit, comment, complete,  
and review Workbooks

 Basic users can review and comment on Workbooks



Spreadsheets



 Data collection forms, Workbooks, and  
Spreadsheets are useful for consolidating data

 Not as useful for presenting data (formatting not  
as user friendly as presenting data in Excel

 Not a data analysis tool



Documents

 Used for anything you would use MSWord

Can be broken into sections; only one user can edit a
section at a time; multiple users can review a section
at a time

Standard users can create, edit, comment, complete,
and review Workbooks

 Basic users can review and comment on Workbooks



Documents



 Workiva has our AFR Word file & AFR Excel file

 Workiva is in the process of transferring the AFR  
Word and AFR Excel file setup into Wdesk

 Workiva will be training us on how to use Wdesk  
June 20th



AFR Process
Any corrections to data  
should be made at this  

level

Budget Website
Reports AFR Ex ce l File

8. eel files will syn to  
Wde Spreadsh et

25 Component Units 
FASB to GASB
Excel File, if

iD
Aff i l iatedOrg  

Ex cel File

Rema ining Aff i l iated  
Organizations Excel  

File

Data rom Spreadsheet & Data CoJle tion  
Form?w·11 be linked to Co lldiated 

orkboo

ted organization  
data w il e linked to USG

rkbook

College data will link to
USG Consolidation 

Workbook

Data from Workboloks will linkto AFR  
Docu ent

College/Lin iversity AFR  
Standard Users can edit AFR Document

wording to meet their specific needs

Data from Work L o k s will link to USG

USG Consolidated AFR



AFR FY 2017 mapping document

 Mapping Doc FY 17 3-28-17.xlsm

 Location: MoveIt  
FiscalAffairs/AccountingAndReporting/common/

 Changes will all be applied in Release 5.24  
scheduled for May 19th

If additional changes are necessary not currently  
noted on the above file, updated file will be included  
on MoveIt & notification will be sent via AFR listserv.



 AFR FY 2017 mapping document includes four  
new nVision reports

 Auxiliary Service
◦ Statement of Net Position - Actuals Ledger Only
◦ Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net  

Position - Actuals Ledger Only

 StudentActivities
◦ Statement of Net Position - Actuals Ledger Only
◦ Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net  

Position - Actuals Ledger Only



 Institutions that have foundations reported in State  
CAFR must separate accounts receivable and  
lease activity with component units.

 This applies regardless of the type financial  
engagement (i.e. AUP, FDMR, audit)



Georgia College & State University Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
Georgia Gwinnett College Foundation Inc. and Subsidiaries
Georgia Tech AthleticAssociation  
Georgia Tech Facilities, Inc.
Georgia Tech Foundation, Inc.  
Georgia Tech Research Corporation
Georgia Advanced Technology Ventures, Inc.  
Georgia State University Foundation, Inc.
Georgia State University Research Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
MCG Health System, Inc.
Medical College of Georgia Foundation, Inc.
Augusta State University Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
Georgia Regents University Research Institute, Inc.
Middle Georgia State College Real Estate Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
The Medical College of Georgia Physicians Practice Group Foundation  
University of Georgia Athletic Association, Inc.
University of Georgia Foundation
University of Georgia Research Foundation, Inc.
University of North Georgia Real Estate Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
Georgia Southern University Housing Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries  
University of West Georgia Real Estate Foundation, Inc.
VSU Auxiliary Services Real Estate Foundation, Inc.
Kennesaw State University Athletic Association, Inc.
Kennesaw State University Foundation, Inc.
University System of Georgia Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates



 For the SNP, SRECNP, and Cashflow statements,  
we added space for explanation of significant  
changes in amounts from prior year.

 Significant is has been set at 1% of operating  
expenses



 On cash flow statement, Agency Fund receipts  
must be reported separately from disbursements

 Schedule of Operation of Agency Funds included  
in AFR excel file can be used to determine cash  
receipts & disbursements
◦ Will need to back off the effects of other balance sheet  

items



KENNESAW STATE UNIVERSITY
(Supporting Schedule)

SCHEDULE OF OPERATION OF AGENCY F
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

UNDS

TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS $2,723,586 $382,931,187 $382,933,713 $2,721,060

Reverse the effect of balance sheet items:
Receivables ($6,000,600) 572,251.32 (5,428,348.3)
Payables

Account for rounding variance

Cash

Per TrialBalance  
Variance

Checkpoint:
Net Agency Receipts/Disbursement (D333 -F333)  
Net Agency Funds Transactions from Cash Flow

5,231,148.38

$185.70

$1,954,320

1,954,320.46
(0.00)

$855,297  
855,297.16

0.00

$383,503,438
To Cash Flow -

Receipts

(285,771.42)

199.58

$382,648,141
To Cash Flow -

Disbursements

5,516,919.80
0.00
0.00

(13.88)
0.00
0.00

$2,809,618

2,809,617.62
(0.00)



 AFR Checksheet will be provided for the June 20th  

Wdesk training

◦ Will be located on MoveIt -
FiscalAffairs/AccountingAndReporting/common/

◦ Notification will be made via AFR listserv when available



 Will be placed on MoveIt Thursday -
FiscalAffairs/AccountingAndReporting/common/

 Minimal changes
◦ Some corrections to examples
◦ Removed NICA portion of entry in YE29 & YE29a  

(contracts & retainages payable)
◦ Deleted YE59 (reclassification of invalid accounts) – Not  

applicable for FY 2017



 Liability subject to accrual if goods or services  
have been provided

 Generally, for goods, shipping terms determine if  
liability exists
◦ FOB or FOB shipping point = liability exists when goods  

are shipped
◦ FOB destination = liability exists when goods are  

received



 DOAA has agreed to accept the shipping terms  
listed on the PO for determining if liability exist

 If terms are not documented on PO, terms listed  
on invoice will be used.

 If terms are not documented on invoice, terms will  
be FOB shipping point



 Institutions should review Period 1 of subsequent
period for unrecorded payables when completing
YE-39

 Periods 2 &3 will also need to be reviewed for  
CAFR reporting purposes

 We will be requesting confirmation of the  
additional review via Wdesk submitted Oct. 9th  

(Monday)



 Cash flow statement should be completed after  
SNP, SRECNP, and Other notes that could affect  
the cash flow statement (i.e. Capital Asset Note,  
Long-term Liabilities, Service Concession  
Arrangements, Leases, Pensions, etc.)

 Run cash flow nVision report. All adjustments 
should be made to the nVision report before  
transferring total to the AFR excel workbook.



 Verify cash flow statement zeros out (cell F194).  
Cash flow calculated cash & cash equivalents in  
cell F191 should agree with cash & cash  
equivalents reported on the SNP.
◦ If the report does not zero out, contact Brad Freeman  

and/or Theresa Jackson.



 Enter Operating Loss from SRECNP in F204.



 Enter Beginning Net Position from SRECNP in cell  
S189.



 If beginning net position has been restated, cell  
S190 should show a variance. The variance will  
have to be eliminated by adjusting appropriate  
balances in column I on the cash flow nVision  
report.

 Also, if adjustments were made directly to the prior  
year AFR outside of PeopleSoft, a variance will  
likely exist. The prior year adjustments will have to  
be made to column I.



 The Institution made the following restatements

Restatements
10,999,062.00

(11,814,130.00)
1,260,787.00

(1,408,149.00)
(962,430.00)

Business-type Activities:

Net Position, Beginning of Year, As Originally Reported $ 193,997,059

Adjustments related to re-evaulation of capital assets and capital lease agreements  
Decrease in capital lease liability
Decrease in capital assets
Decrease in deferred gain on debt refunding  
Decrease in deferred loss on debt refunding

10,999,062
(11,814,130)

1,260,787
(1,408,149)

Net Position, Beginning of Year, Restated $ 193,034,629



Apply capital lease restatement to cell I153. The  
offset to restatements should be made to I95 and  
I210.



After adjustment, verify cash flow statement still  
zeros out. F194 should still be zero.



Apply capital asset restatement to cell I148. The
offset to restatements should be made to I95 and
I210.



After adjustment, verify cash flow statement still  
zeros out. F194 should still be zero.



Apply Deferred Gain & Deferred Loss restatement
to cell I162. The offset to restatements should be
made to I95 and I210.



After adjustment, verify cash flow statement still  
zeros out. F194 should still be zero.



Verify adjustments corrected variance. Rounding  
variance OK.



Enter current year ending net position in cell S192.  
Rounding variance OK.

If adjustments were made directly to AFR outside of  
PeopleSoft, a variance will likely exist. Adjustments  
made to AFR outside of PeopleSoft can be  
identified by running the SNP nVision report and  
comparing balances toAFR.



Comparison of SNP nVision to AFR identified the
$6,384 net variance. These variances will need to  
be adjusted on the cash flow nVision report -
column J.

nVision Report AFR Variances

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Amount on Debt Refunding 1,141,664.21
Deferred Amount on Defined Benefit Pension Plan 14,551,373.42 27,345,240.00 12,793,866.58

Other Deferred Outflows of Resources -
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 15,693,037.63

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred gain on debt refunding 1,273,145.94
Deferred Grants Received in Advance of Timing
Requirement -
Deferred service concession arrangement receipts 67,137,916.29

Deferred Defined Benefit Pension Plan 11,862,812.36 24,663,063.00 12,800,250.64
Other Deferred Inflows of Resources -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 80,273,874.59

Variances due to adjustments made to AFR outside of PeopleSoft (6,384.06)



 To adjust Pension Deferred Outflow variance - J53

 To adjust Operating Recon Deferred Outflows -
J273



 To adjust Pension Deferred Inflow variance - J58

 To adjust Operating Recon Deferred Inflows -
J270



 Offset to pension deferred outflow/inflow should  
be benefits expense - J47

 After adjustment, verify cash flow statement still  
zeros out. F194 should still be zero.



 Verify adjustments corrected variance. Rounding  
variance OK.



 Enter current year change in net position in cell  
S198. Rounding variance OK.



 Reclassify remaining Change in Beginning Net  
Position identified in the Operating Recon - F210.

 The remaining variance will usually be  
adjustments made directly to 3XXXXX accounts  
within PeopleSoft. Research variance.

 Make appropriate adjustment to cash flow nVision 
report.



 Reclassify excess principal identified in the  
Operating Recon - F209.

 The variance occurs when the principal expense
recorded in the actuals ledger does not equal the
offset principal expense in the capitals and GAAP
ledger.

 Research variance and make appropriate  
adjustment to cash flow nVision report.



 Adjust principal offset from capital ledger – J157

 Adjust operating supplies and other services – J50



 Verify check points S205 and T207-T269 all are  
zero.

◦ If not, research and make appropriate adjustments to  
cash flow nVision report.



 Verify that loans issued and loans collected have  
been separately broken out - cells M79 & M80.



◦ This activity should not be reported net.

 Make adjustment if necessary.
◦ Loans issued (cell M79) should be negative;
◦ Loans collected (cell M80) should be positive.



 Complete the Noncash Worksheets (Noncapital,  
Capital, and Investing) within the excel AFR file.

 Instructions are included on the worksheets.

 Many of the noncash items identified will require  
reclassifications on the cash flow nVision report.  
Institution should analyze all noncash items to  
determine if reclassification on cash flow nVision  
report is necessary.



 When analyzing the balance sheet accounts, the  
beginning balances should be "as restated".

 If a balance sheet item was misclassified by cash flow  
category (operating, noncapital, capital, investing) in  
the prior year, a reclassification entry should be made  
on the cash flow nVision report to correct the  
beginning balance.

 Be on the lookout for balance sheet items with an  
ending balance but no beginning balance. This may  
be due to a prior year misclassified balance sheet  
item.

217800

Period 0 Period
1

2 FY16 Net Effect on
C

ash

- 2,997,638.26 (2,997,638.26) (2,997,638.26) 124998



Analyze balance sheet accounts to determine  
reason for change from prior year

Analysis of Balance Sheet Accounts Related to Capital Financing Activities Shouldbe restated balance

Capital Financing Accounts Receivables (1256xx, 125020, 124996)

Beginning Balance 1,764,491.44  Should agree with Cash Flow nVision Cell I142
Break out the cash and noncash items that make up the change in the balance sheetcategory

Collection of Prior Year Capital Financing Accounts Receivables Cash transaction. No disclosure necessary.
Current Year Accrual of Capital Financing Accounts Receivables Noncash Item should be disclosed
Other (Explain) Entity must determine effect
Other (Explain) Entity must determine effect

Ending Capital Financing Accounts Receivables 1,764,491.44  Should agree with Cash Flow nVision Cell J142



Once reasons for change from prior year has been  
determined, include amounts and reason on  
worksheet

Analysis of Balance Sheet Accounts Related to Capital Financing Activities

Capital Financing Accounts Receivables (1256xx, 125020, 124996)

1,764,491.44   Should agree with Cash Flow nVision Cell I142

(1,764,491.44) Cash transaction. No disclosure necessary.
207,762.50   Noncash Item should be disclosed

Entity must determineeffect  
Entity must determineeffect

Beginning Balance
Break out the cash and noncash items that make up the change in the balance sheet category  

Collection of Prior Year Capital Financing Accounts Receivables
Current Year Accrual of Capital Financing Accounts Receivables  
Other (Explain)
Other (Explain)

Ending Capital Financing AccountsReceivables 207,762.50   Should agree with Cash Flow nVision Cell J142

Should be restated balance



If noncash items were identified, analyze the effects  
on the applicable cash flow item to determine if  
adjustment is necessary.

Analysis of Balance Sheet Accounts Related to Capital Financing Activities

Capital Financing Accounts Receivables (1256xx, 125020, 124996)

1,764,491.44   Should agree with Cash Flow nVision Cell I142

(1,764,491.44) Cash transaction. No disclosure necessary.
207,762.50   Noncash Item should be disclosed

Entity must determineeffect  
Entity must determineeffect

Beginning Balance
Break out the cash and noncash items that make up the change in the balance sheet category  

Collection of Prior Year Capital Financing Accounts Receivables
Current Year Accrual of Capital Financing Accounts Receivables  
Other (Explain)
Other (Explain)

Ending Capital Financing AccountsReceivables 207,762.50   Should agree with Cash Flow nVision Cell J142

Should be restated balance



Analyze the effects of the $207,762.50 noncash  
item on the cash flow line item “Capital grants and  
gifts received”

Since the noncash item offset the revenue both  
reported within the cash flow line item “Capital  
grants and gifts received”, no adjustment necessary

Period 0 Period 12 FY16 Net Effect on Cash

- - - - 4852xx
- (15,152,176.30) (15,152,176.30) 15,152,176.30 4854xx except 485498
- (5,925,191.79) (5,925,191.79) 5,925,191.79 4856xx,4858xx (except 485898)

1,764,491.44 207,762.50 1,556,728.94 1,556,728.94 124996, 125020, 1256xx
22,634,097.03



Analyze the effects of the $14,770,324 noncash  
item on the cash flow line item “Purchases of  
Capital Assets”

Capital Assets (16xxxx)

BeginningBalance
Break out the cash and noncash items that make up the change in the balance sheet category  

Purchases of Capital Assets
Capital Asset Noncash Gifts

Capital Assets Acquired by Incurring New Capital Lease Obligations  
Depreciation Expense
Loss on Disposal of CapitalAssets
Payment of Prior Year Capital Asset Related Payables  
Current Year Accrual of Capital Asset RelatedPayables
Adjustments to Capital Asset Beginning Balance Ran Through Current Year Activity  
Other(Explain)
Other (Explain)  

Ending CapitalAssets

645,726,068.79   Should agree with Cash Flow nVision Cell I148

17,369,211.00 Cash transaction. No disclosure necessary.  
14,770,324.00   Noncash Item should be disclosed. Note Entity

should reclassify this amount between  
capital asset purchases and Capital
Grants and Gifts.
Noncash Item should be disclosed  

(31,708,532.50)  Already Displayed on Cash FlowStatement
(394,728.00) Noncash Item should be disclosed  

(1,534,130.37) Cash transaction. No disclosure necessary.
821,600.94   Noncash Item should be disclosed

Noncash Item should be disclosed  
Entity must determineeffect
Entity must determineeffect

645,049,813.86   Should agree with Cash Flow nVision Cell J148



Analyze the effects of the $207,762.50 noncash  
item on the cash flow line item “Capital grants and  
gifts received”

Since the noncash item offset the revenue both  
reported within the cash flow line item “Capital  
grants and gifts received”, no adjustment necessary

Period 0 Period 12 FY16 Net Effect on Cash

- - - - 4852xx
- (15,152,176.30) (15,152,176.30) 15,152,176.30 4854xx except 485498
- (5,925,191.79) (5,925,191.79) 5,925,191.79 4856xx,4858xx (except 485898)

1,764,491.44 207,762.50 1,556,728.94 1,556,728.94 124996, 125020, 1256xx
22,634,097.03



Since the noncash item offset the revenue reported  
within the cash flow line item “Capital grants and  
gifts received” instead of “Purchases of Capital  
Assets”, adjustment is necessary

- - - - 4852xx
- (15,152,176.30) (15,152,176.30) 15,152,176.30 4854xx except 485498
- (5,925,191.79) (5,925,191.79) 5,925,191.79 4856xx,4858xx (except 485898)

1,764,491.44 207,762.50 1,556,728.94 1,556,728.94 124996, 125020, 1256xx
22,634,097.03

- - - - 4931xx, 493310, 493330

- 31,708,532.50 31,708,532.50 (31,708,532.50) 8901xx, 890900
645,726,068.79 645,049,813.86 676,254.93 676,254.93 16xxxx

- 278.83 (278.83) (278.83) 1332xx
- 393,215.77 393,215.77 (393,215.77) 4933xx excluding 493310 & 493330
- - - - 485498, 485898

(1,537,208.06) (821,600.94) 715,607.12 (715,607.12)
211450; 2119xx except 21195x,
21196x, and 211999

(313,335,121.64) (302,358,425.64) 10,976,696.00 (10,976,696.00)

2194xx (except 219490), 2911xx
(except 291190), 2912xx (except  
291290)

- - - - 2195xx (except 219590)
(70,720,105.71) (67,137,916.29) 3,582,189.42 (3,582,189.42) 298301, 298402

- - - - 497001

- (9,635,345.19) (9,635,345.19) 9,635,345.19
8181xx (except 818190) Exclude
Actuals Ledger

(37,064,919.52)



For noncash items, recommend adjusting revenue  
or expense lines on cash flow nVision. Adjusting  
balance sheet line for non cash items will effect  
checkpoints.



After noncash worksheets have been completed  
and applicable adjustments made, transfer balances  
cash flow statement within the AFR excel file.



 Review checkpoint AFR excel file cash flow  
checkpoints.

 Research and variances to determine if  
adjustment is necessary or explanation for  
variance is appropriate.

 If adjustments are necessary, they should be  
made to AFR excel cash flow file.



Questions and Comments
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GASB Statement72
Fair Value Measurement &Application
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GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application

• Primarily clarifies/expands on GASB Statement 31 and  
Statement No. 53.

• Reviews/revises the definition of fair value.

• Clarifies the methods used to measure fair value.

• Determines the fair value guidance to investments/other
items currently reported at fair value.

• Determines potential disclosures about fair value
measurements and reporting.

• Statement effective for financial statements for reporting  
periods beginning after June 15, 2015.

• USG implemented GASB 72 in fiscal year June 30, 2016.



GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application

Statement consists of three sections:

1. Measurement – Definitions, principals to apply.

2. Application – When measurements are required,
primarily focused on Investments.

3. Disclosure – Required note disclosures.

3



Fair Value – Old Definition
• The amount at which an investment could be exchanged in a  

current transaction between willing parties, other than in a  
forced or liquidation sale.

Fair Value – New Definition
• The price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to  

transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market  
participants at the measurement date. The objective of a fair  
value measurement is to estimate the exit price of assets and  
liabilities.

4
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GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application
Orderly Transactions

A transaction that assumes exposure to the market for a period before  
the measurement date to allow marketing activities that are usual and  
customary for transactions involving such assets or liabilities. It is not a  
forced transaction. (i.e. a forced liquidation or distress sale)

Market participants
Buyers and sellers that are:

‐ In the principal market (engaged in the specific type of
business).

‐ Independent of each other.
‐ Knowledgeable about the transaction.
‐ Able and willing to enter into a transaction (not forced

or otherwise compelled to do so).

Measurement date
The date as of which the fair value of an asset or liability is determined. 5



GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application
Price (considered an exit price)

The price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability. (What you would pay/accept to get rid of it?)

Acquisition value
The price that would be paid to acquire an asset with equivalent service
potential in an orderly market transaction at the acquisition date, or the
amount at which a liability could be liquidated with the counterparty at
the acquisition date.

Unit of Account
The level at which an asset or a liability is aggregated or disaggregated for  
measurement, recognition, or disclosure purposes. The items to be valued  
could be a:

Single asset or liability
A group of assets of liabilities; or
A group of related assets and liabilities 6



GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application
Valuation Techniques

A specific method or combination of methods used to determine  the 
fair value of an asset or liability. This method should be based on
the use of inputs.

(Which approach should be used to arrive at fair value?)

Market
Uses prices and other relevant information generated by market  
transactions involving identical or similar assets/liabilities.
Ex. Looking up value in NYSE (New York Stock Exchange)

Cost
Uses amount currently required to replace the service capacity of an
asset. Ex.  Estimating how much would you have to pay to buy this asset.

Income
Converts expected future amounts to a single current amount.  
Ex. Present value of future cash flows, option-pricing models, etc.

Note: If the valuation or fair value is changed, it is considered an change in accounting  
estimate which may result in having to restate. 7



Valuation techniques should:

• Maximize the use of observable inputs.

• Minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

• Select inputs that are consistent with the characteristics of  
the asset or liability that market participants would take  
into account in a transaction for the asset or liability.

8
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Observable inputs
Inputs that are developed using market data, such as publicly  
available information about actual events or transactions, and  
which reflect the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing an asset or liability.

Unobservable inputs
Inputs for which market data are not available and that are  
developed using the best information available about the  
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing an  
asset or liability.

9
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GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application

The same valuation techniques should be consistently applied
from period to period unless:

• New markets develop
• New information becomes available
• Information previously used is no longer valid
• Valuation technique has improved
• Market conditions have changed

If an asset or liability was not previously required to be  
recorded at fair value, this statement will not change the  
measurement basis of that particular asset or liability.

10



GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application

Investments – new definition versus old definition

A security or other asset that is held by a government primarily
for the purpose of income or profit and the investment has the
present service capacity based solely on this ability to generate
case or to be sold to generate cash.

The investment designation is made at acquisition and remains
for the life of the asset – even if the usage changes over time.

Ex. Building changes from a capital asset to investment property
(Is this an investment or capital asset?

11



Investments should generally be reported at fair value.

Exceptions include
• Non-participating interest-earning investment contracts.

• Money market and participating interest-earning  
investment contracts with a remaining maturity at the time  
of purchase of less than one year.

• Investments in 2a7-like external investment pools
Ex. Georgia Extended Asset Pool and Georgia Fund 1
while not 2a7-like external investment pools, the fair value  
of the pool is determined daily. Each participant is  
allocated a pro rata share of each pooled investment fund  
balance at fair value along with a pro-rata share of the  
pooled fund’s investment returns.

12
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GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application

Level 1 – Most Reliable
Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical investments
as of the measurement date.

Level 2 - Reliable
Pricing inputs are observable for the investments, either directly or  
indirectly, as of the measurement date, but are not the same as those  
used in Level 1; inputs include comparable market transactions, pricing  
of similar instruments, values reported by the administrator, and  
pricing expectations based on internal modeling. Fair value is  
determined through the use of models or other valuation  
methodologies.

Level 3 – Least Reliable
Pricing inputs are unobservable for the investment and include  
situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the  
investments.

13



GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application

The hierarchy levels are meant to provide a measurement  
criteria to provide consistency in reporting among reporting  
groups. The Level 1, 2, and 3 inputs reflect:

• Relative risk/safety of an investment.

• The degree to which fair value is based on observable and  
unobservable inputs.

• The credit ratings of investments.

• Whether investments are held by third parties or by the
government itself.

14



GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application

• Starting Fiscal Year 2017, all institutions will be reporting
Investments differently from the past. In addition to the new  
way investments will be measured and recorded, the Fair  
Value Hierarchy schedule which reports investments  
aggregated by Level 1, 2, and 3 is required to be reported  
along with a note disclosure.

• USG has standardized on using the SunTrust Fair Value  
Evaluation Matrix to report Investments with their  
corresponding Fair Value Levels.

• Although there may be differences in the Hierarchy Levels  
provided by other banking partners, Institutions will need to  
discuss with the Financial Accounting & Reporting before  
changing a fair value valuation for an investment.

15



GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application

To accomplish this, the format for filling out the Note 2 Backup  
Investment schedule has changed from this:

16

S e e S e p a r a t e f i l e f o r i n s t r u c t i o n s
B a c k u p f o r n o t e 2   
E n t i t y  C o d e :

E n t i t y N a m e : P E A C H T R E E S T A T E U N I V E R S T Y

G E O R G I A
C O M P R E H E N S I V E A N N U A L F I N A N C I A L R E P O R T   
N O T E D I S C L O S U R E I N F O R M A T I O N

I N V E S T M E N T A N A L Y S I S A N D D I S C L O S U R E O F R I S K S

P A R T A : A N A L Y S I S O F F O O T N O T E I N V E S T M E N T S I N C L U D E D O N T H E G E N E R A L L E D G E R

G E N E R A L L E D G E R I N F O R M A T I O N   
A B C N F G

G L B - G L A c c o u n t N a m e
F i n a n c i a l   

I n s t i t u t i o n C U S I P o r o t h e r G e n e r a l
A c c t . C - F i n a n c i a l I n s t i t u t i o n / B r o k e r / D e a l e r N a m e B r o k e r / D e a l e r i d e n t i f y i n g n u m b e r , L e d g e r

N o .

D - I n v e s t m e n t T y p e
S e l e c t f r o m D r o p D o w n L i s t   
B e l o w

A c c t . / P o r t f o l i o N o . i f a p p i c a b l e A m o u n t
G e n e r a l O b l i g a t i o n  B o n d s
U S T r e a s u r i e s

I N V E S T M E N T P O O L S :
B O R S h o r t T e r m F u n d
B O R  L e g a l  F u n d   
B O R B a l a n c e d F u n d
B O R T o t a l R e t u r n F u n d   
B O R D i v e r s i f i e d F u n d

O F F I C E O F S T A T E T R E A S U R E R :
G e o r g i a F u n d 1
G e o r g i a E x t e n d e d A s s e t P o o l

" T O T A L F O O T N O T E I N V E S T M E N T S " t o P a r t B 0 . 0 0

C o n c e n t r a t i o n o f C r e d i t R i s k T h r e s h o l d ( 5 % ) 0 . 0 0

I n v e s t m e n t s s u b j e c t t o C o n c e n t r a t i o n o f C r e d i t r i s k t h a t e x c e e d 5 % :

I n v e s t m e n t N a m e A m o u n t
% o f T o t a l   

I n v e s t m e n t
$ 0 . 0 0 # D I V / 0 !
$ 0 . 0 0
$ 0 . 0 0
$ 0 . 0 0

# D I V / 0 !
# D I V / 0 !
# D I V / 0 !

D



To this…..
Note 2 Backup A Investment Analysis will have to be filled out  
according to the Hierarchy Levels identified during the FY 16  
USG Consolidation process.

17

GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application

J u n e  3 0 , 2 0 1 6 G i l be r t T r u s t

I n f o r m a t i o n f o r th is s c h e d u l e c a n b e f o u n d o n N o t e 2 B a c k u p B - In v . R e c o n t a b wi t h in a l l i n d i v i d u a l Inst i tu t io n A F R e x c e l  w o r k b o o k s .

F u n d F i n a n c i a l I n s t i t u t i o n T y p e I n v e s t m e n t G L F a i r V a l u e

F a i r V a l u e   
H i e r a r c h y

H i g h e r E d A l b a n y  S t a t e U n i v e r s i t y B O R P o o l  - E L I M I N A T E B O R P o o l  - E L I M I N A T E 423,455.00 S e e N o t e 2
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y G E A P P o o l G E A P P o o l 155,462.00 155,462.00 S e e N o t e 2
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y L G I P P o o l L G I P P o o l 53,531,491.00 53,531,491.00 S e e N o t e 2
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y M o n e y  M a r k e t  M u t u a l F u n d s C a s h / M o n e y M a r k e t 314,186.55 314,186.55 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y M o n e y M a r k e t M u t u a l F u n d s C a s h / M o n e y M a r k e t 3.44 3.44 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y M o n e y M a r k e t M u t u a l F u n d s C a s h / M o n e y M a r k e t 151,934.99 151,934.99 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y M o n e y M a r k e t M u t u a l F u n d s C a s h / M o n e y M a r k e t 441.31 441.31 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y M o n e y M a r k e t M u t u a l F u n d s G i l be r t  I n v e s t m e n t  a c c o u n t  ( M o n e y M a r k e t ) 99,488.82 99,488.82 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y R e a l E s t a t e H e l d fo r I n v e s t m e n t P u r p o s e s R e a l E s t a t e 481,110.00 481,110.00 L e v e l 3
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y R e a l E s t a t e I n v e s t m e n t T r u s t s P r u d e n t i a l G l o b a l R e a l E s t a t e F u n d C L Z ( R E 360,272.90 360,272.90 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y R e a l E s t a t e I n v e s t m e n t T r u s t s V a n g u a r d  R E I T  E T F ( R E I T ) 367,980.50 367,980.50 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y R e a l E s t a t e I n v e s t m e n t T r u s t s C r e d i t  S u i s s e  C o m m o d i t y R e t u r n  S t r a t e g y  F u 44,936.04 44,936.04 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y R e a l E s t a t e I n v e s t m e n t T r u s t s S P D R D J W i l s h i r e I n t e r n a t i o n a l R e a l E s t a t e E 52,241.82 52,241.82 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y R e a l E s t a t e I n v e s t m e n t T r u s t s T R o w e Pr i c e R e a l E s t a t e F u n d # 1 2 2 ( R E I T ) 41,705.58 41,705.58 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y R e a l E s t a t e I n v e s t m e n t T r u s t s V a n g u a r d  R E I T  V i p e r ( R E I T ) 86,364.58 86,364.58 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y U S A g e n c i e s - E x p l i c i t l y G u a r a n t e e d U . S .  T r e a s u r y N o t e 119,994.14 119,994.14 L e v e l 2
H i g h e r E d G e o r g i a  I n s t i t u t e  o f T e c h n o l o g y U S A g e n c i e s - E x p l i c i t l y G u a r a n t e e d U . S .  T r e a s u r y N o t e 211,147.59 211,147.59 L e v e l 2
H i g h e r E d K e n n e s a w S t a t e Equity Securities-Domestic C H U R C H & D W I G H T C O 6,173.00 6,173.00 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d K e n n e s a w S t a t e Equity Securities-Domestic C O S T C O W H O L E S A L E C O 5,496.00 5,496.00 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d K e n n e s a w S t a t e Equity Securities-Domestic C S X C O R P 3,782.00 3,782.00 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d K e n n e s a w S t a t e Equity Securities-Domestic C V S H E A L T H C O R P 4,404.00 4,404.00 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d K e n n e s a w S t a t e Equity Securities-Domestic N I K E I N C 3,754.00 3,754.00 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d K e n n e s a w S t a t e Equity Securities-Domestic O R A C L E C O R P O R A T I O N 4,093.00 4,093.00 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d K e n n e s a w S t a t e Equity Securities-Domestic P A Y P A L  H O L D I N G S I N C O 1,826.00 1,826.00 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d U n i v e r s i t y  S y s t e m  O f f i c e  - To t a l  R e t u r n F u n d E q u i t y  M u t u a l F u n d s - D o m e s t i c V A N G U A R D I N S T I T U T I O N A L I N D E X F U N D 5,294,509.01 5,294,509.01 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d U n i v e r s i t y  S y s t e m  O f f i c e  - To t a l  R e t u r n F u n d Equity Securities-Domestic I S H A R E S C O R E S & P M I D - C A P E T F 1,121,171.95 1,121,171.95 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d U n i v e r s i t y  S y s t e m  O f f i c e  - To t a l  R e t u r n F u n d Equity Securities-Domestic I S H A R E S R U S S E L L 1 0 0 0 V A L U E E T F 1,019,912.40 1,019,912.40 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d U n i v e r s i t y  S y s t e m  O f f i c e  - To t a l  R e t u r n F u n d Equity Securities-Domestic I S H A R E S R U S S E L L 1 0 0 0 G R O W T H E T F 1,177,724.60 1,177,724.60 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d U n i v e r s i t y  S y s t e m  O f f i c e  - To t a l  R e t u r n F u n d M o n e y M a r k e t M u t u a l F u n d s F E D E R A T E D M O N E Y M K T O B L I G S T R 488,043.15 488,043.15 L e v e l 1
H i g h e r E d U S O L G I P P o o l L G I P P o o l 68,262,134.00 68,262,134.00 S e e N o t e 2
H i g h e r E d V a l d o s t a  S t a t e U n i v e r s i t y B O R P o o l - E L I M I N A T E B O R P o o l  - E L I M I N A T E 7,467,467.00 S e e N o t e 2
H i g h e r E d V a l d o s t a  S t a t e U n i v e r s i t y G E A P P o o l G E A P P o o l 6,739,927.00 6,739,927.00 S e e N o t e 2
H i g h e r E d V a l d o s t a  S t a t e U n i v e r s i t y L G I P P o o l L G I P P o o l 10,031,696.00 10,031,696.00 S e e N o t e 2

1,446,253,473.99 1,446,253,473.99



USG Fair Value hierarchy – Note Disclosure will look like this…
• Level 1

Investments valued using prices quoted in active markets for those  
securities.

• Level 2
Investments valued using a matrix pricing technique. Matrix pricing is used to  
value securities based on the securities relationship to benchmark quoted  
prices.

• Level 3
Investments include real estate funds that invest primarily in US commercial  
real estate. The fair values of the investments in this category have been  
estimated using the net asset value of the USG’s ownership interest in  
partners’ capital. These investments are less liquid and, general, cannot be  
redeemed with the funds through normal redemption procedures.
Distributions from this fund will be received as the underlying investments of  
the funds are liquated. 18

GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application



Acquisition value (an entry price)

The price that would be paid to acquire an asset with equivalent  
service potential in an orderly market transaction at the  
acquisition date, or the amount at which a liability could be  
liquidated with the counterparty at the acquisition date.

Use the acquisition value for:
• Donated capital assets
• Donated works of art, historical treasures and similar assets
• Capital assets received through a service concession

arrangements.

19

GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application



Net Asset Value
A fund’s NAV is its assets less liabilities often reported as a per  
share amount for fair value measurement purposes.

• The Net Asset Value (NAV) per share for an investment may be
used by a nongovernmental entity that does not have a readily
determinable fair value.

• The NAV per share must be calculated as of the government’s  
measurement date. (i.e. 6/30)

• Investments that are valued at net asset value per share are  
not subject to the fair value hierarchy and the associated  
disclosures by level.

20

GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application



Required Note Disclosures at year-end for fair value  
measurements must should include:
• Level of fair value hierarchy within which the fair value  

measurements are categorized in their entirety (Level 1, 2,  
or 3).

• Description of valuation techniques used in fair value
measurement.

• Change in a valuation technique that has a significant impact  
on the result — also disclose the reason for making the  
change.

• Additionally, for nonrecurring fair value measurements (for  
example, impaired capital assets no longer used), must be  
disclosed. 21

GASB72 Fair ValueMeasurement& Application



• GASB 72 primarily affects Investments.

• For FY 2017 year end reporting, Institutions will use the  
Suntrust Fair Value Hierarchy Levels as listed in your AFR Excel  
Template to complete Note 2 – Backup A Investments. Each  
institution will update their investment data only. The  
hierarchy levels listed should remain the same.

• In the event an institution feels that the fair value hierarchy  
level for an investment should be changed, it should be  
discussed with Accounting & Reporting before making the  
change.

• The required note disclosure will also be included in Note 2.
22

GASB72– MajorTakeaways



GSFIC Reconciliation – A Refresher

Theresa L. Jackson  
University System of Georgia
Office of Fiscal Affairs, Accounting & Reporting
Theresa.Jackson@usg.edu 
404-962-3207 23

mailto:Theresa.Jackson@usg.edu


GSFIC/MRR Spend Reports
GSFIC Spend Reports consist of State Capital and Non-Capital monies  
spent/reimbursed by GSFIC. The purpose of these reports are to  
ensure that institutions have recorded revenue/reimbursement  
activity related to GSFIC, MRR, ADA, and GRA that has occurred in the  
current year.

• The GSFIC Spend Report is a life-to-date report which is sent out  
three times a year in December, May, and June for reconciliation to  
your books.

• As part of the AFR Review process, the GSFIC Spend Report and the  
MRR & ADA Spend Reports are reconciled to the Supplemental  
Schedule for Capital and Non-Capital and Gifts –State and the  
Supplemental Schedule for State, Capital and Non-Capital Gifts to  
ADA and MRR Project Status Reports located at the bottom of the  
SRECNP (Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net  
Position) at year-end to ensure that the State Capital & Non-Capital  
Gifts from GSFIC have been recorded correctly for the year and tie  
out to GSFIC.

24



GSFIC Reconciliation Spend Report

25

Project # N a m e  of Pro ject Institution

T ype of Pro ject  
( S ee b e l o w for 
descriptions)

Date of  
Co mp l e t i on  
o n G S F I C

Rep o r t

F isca l 

Y ear  
P

o ste d

T otal Amo u n t  
E x p e n d ed  a s of

6-30-16

T otal Amo u n t
Di f ference 

b e t w e e n 06-30-
E x p e n d ed  a s  o f    16 a n d  05-31-16

05-31-16 CIP Reports

J-172
J-214
J-243

Com puter  Inf rastructure  
Renov ate Howard Hal l -Columbus  
Arnold Hal l

Colum bus State University
Colum bus State University
Colum bus State University

3
3
3

2,000,000.00
3,900,000.00
1,902,913.91

2,000,000.00
3,900,000.00

180,900.00

0.00
0.00

1,722,013.91
J-271 Academ ic Core Colum bus State University 1 0.00 0.00 0.00

N E W P RO J E CT S

FY2016 Com pleted Pro jects

GSFIC Projects with total e x pe nde d a m ount as of 6-30-16
(Report sorted in  Insti tution Order,  then alpha/numberical ly  b y  Project Nu mb er )

L E G E ND

T yp es of Pro jects
1 Adm i ni s t ered  by GSFIC ( Displays on original GSFIC report  w ith zero  value)
3 capital addit ions.
4 GRA or TIP Projects

"D" - Indicates that GSFIC has d i sbursed all funds for this project

GSFIC Projects with total expended amount as of 5-31-16
(Report sorted in  Institution Order,  then alpha/numberical ly by Project Number)

T ype of Pro ject
Date of

Complet ion Fiscal T otal Amo u n t T otal Amo u n t Di f ference b e t w e en
(See b e l o w for on G S F I C Year E xp en d ed a s of E xp en d ed a s of 6-30-2015 an d 12-31-

Pro ject # N a m e  of Pro ject Institution descriptions) Report Posted 5-31-16 6-30-15 2015 CIP Reports
J-172 Computer Infrastructure Columbus State University 3 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
J-214 Renovate Howard Hal l -Columbus Columbus State University 3 3,900,000.00 2,831,870.30 1,068,129.70
J-243 Arnold Hall Columbus State University 3 180,900.00 55,526.25 125,373.75
J-271 Academ ic Core Columbus State University 1 0.00 0.00 0.00
LEGEND

$1,193,503.45
T ypes of P

1
3
4

"D" - Indicate

rojects
Adm inistered by GSFIC ( Note -displays "Y" on original GSFIC report w ith zero value)  
additions.
GRA or TIP Projects

s that GSFIC has d i sbursed all funds for this project

N E W PROJECTS

FY2016 Completed Projects



MRR & ADA ProjectsSpend Report

26

University  System        of Georgia
MRRand    ADAProjects  withTotal
Expended Amounts as of 06-30-
2016

ACTIVITY
Difference

Total MRRExpended  
through 6-30-16  

(FY2016)

J-171 J-191 J-205 J-207 J-229 J-261 J-265

Columbus     StateUniversity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 488,500.00 24,300.00 512,800.00



GSFIC/MRR SpendReports

Project Status Report  
(Run Frequency - Real time)

Check Detail Report  
(Run Frequency - Static)

27



Statementof Revenue,Expenses, and Changesin  
NetPosition

28

FY 16 Student Tuition and Fees is now  shown net of allowance  for doubtful  accounts andscho

Total OperatingRevenues 64,593,646

115,067,823
EXPENSES

Total Operating Expenses  
Operating Income(loss) (50,474,177)

NONOPERATING REVENUES ( EXPENSES)
Gifts 304,771

50,875,426

401,249

Net Nonoperating Revenues  
Income (Loss) Before Other  
Revenues, Expenses, Gains, or  
Losses

Capital Grants andGifts
State 3,899,597
Other 217,505

4,117,102

Total Other Revenues, Expenses,  
Gains or Losses, and Special  
Item

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 4,518,351

NET POSITION

COLUMBUS STATE UNIVERSTY
Statement  of  Revenues,  Expenses, and  Changes in  NetPosition

June 30 , 2016

REVENUES

Supplemental Schedule  for Capital and Non-Capital Grants and Gifts - State
Capital:
GSFIC or GRA capital gift revenue recognized on  reimbur 3,469,069.00
GSFIC or GRA capital gift revenue recognized
on non-reimbursement basis (funds  did not
flow through theinstitution)
MRR  and ADA Funds  -Capital (assumed all reimbursem 430,528.00
Total 3,899,597.00

Non-capital (reflected in Non-
operating Gift revenue):
GSFIC or GRA non-capital gift
revenue recognized on reimb. basis

213,500.0
0

GSFIC or GRA non-capital gift
revenue recognized on non-
reimbursement basis (funds did not  
flow through the institution)
MRR and ADA Funds - non-capital
(assumed  all reimbursement basis)

Total 213,500.0
0Note: State Capital Grants and Giftsare  

broken out by reimbursed and non-
reimbursed amounts for Cash Flow  
purposes



Reconciliationof SupplementalSchedule forStateCapitaland
Non-CapitalGiftstoGSFICSpendReport
@6/30/XX

29

GSFIC Capital and Non-capital gifts reported in FY2016 AFR $3,469,069.00

Total $2,915,517.00

GSFIC Spend Report @ 6/30/2016 minus balances at 6/30/2015 $2,915,517.00

Add: Amounts recognized as revenue in FY2015, that were not included in the GSFIC  
6/30/2015 spend report

347,661.00

Less: Amounts recognized as revenue in FY2016, but not reflected yet in GSFIC 6/30/2016  
spend report

(901,213.00)

Difference (Should be -0-) 0.00

Reconciliation
GSFIC Spend Report @ 5/31/16 – $1,193,503.45 (July – May activity)  
GSFIC Spend Report @ 6/30/16 - $ 1,722,013.91 (June activity)
Agrees to final GSFIC Spend Report @ 6/30/16 Total $2,915,516.46

Agrees to AR Accrual  
at 6/30 current year

AR Accrual Reversal  
at 6/30 prior year

Plus or minus Other: (please explain below):

Adjustments/journal  
entries



Reconciliationof SupplementalSchedule forStateCapitaland
Non-CapitalGiftstoADAandMRRStatusReport
@6/30/XX

30

Reconciliation of Supplemental Schedule for State Capital and non-capital gifts
to ADA and MRR Project Status Reports (total of  J-170, J-171, J-191, J-205, J207) @ 6/30/16:
MRR and ADA Capital and non-capital gifts reported in FY2016 AFR $644,028.00
Less: Amounts recognized as revenue in FY2016, but not reflected yet in MRR/ADA 6-30-16  
Project Status Reports (131,228.00)
Add: Amounts recognized as revenue in FY2015, that were not included in the MRR/ADA 6-
30-15 Project Status Report
Plus or minus Other: (please explain below):

Total $512,800.00

ADA/MRR Project Status Reports (Total of J-171; J-191, J-205, J-207, J-229, J-261, J-265);  
ADA3 at 6-30-16 minus balances at 6-30-15 $512,800.00
Difference (Should be-0-) $0.00

Reconciliation
GSFIC Spend Report @ 6/30/16 – $512,800.00 (July – June activity)
Agrees to final GSFIC Spend Report @ 6/30/16 Total $512,800.00

Agrees to AR  
Accrual at 6/30  
currentyear



3-YearComparison GSFIC Spend Report
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( 1 1 7 , 7 0 5 . 0 0 )

R e c o n c i l i a t i o n o f S u p p l e m e n t a l S c h e d u l e
f o r S t a t e C a p i t a l a n d n o n - c a p i t a l g i f t s
t o  A D A  a n d  M R R  P r o j e c t  S t a t u s  R e p o r t s   
( t o t a l o f J - 1 7 0 , J - 1 7 1 , J - 1 9 1 , J - 2 0 5 , J 2 0 7 ) @   
6 / 3 0 / 1 6 :

M R R a n d A D A C a p i t a l a n d   
n o n - c a p i t a l  g i f t s r e p o r t e d
i n F Y 2 0 1 6 A F R $ 6 4 4 , 0 2 8 . 0 0

R e c o n c i l i a t i o n o f S u p p l e m e n t a l S c h e d u l e
f o r S t a t e C a p i t a l a n d n o n - c a p i t a l g i f t s
t o  A D A  a n d  M R R  P r o j e c t  S t a t u s  R e p o r t s   
( t o t a l o f J - 1 7 0 , J - 1 7 1 , J - 1 9 1 , J - 2 0 5 , J 2 0 7 ) @   
6 / 3 0 / 1 5 :

M R R a n d A D A C a p i t a l a n d   
n o n - c a p i t a l  g i f t s r e p o r t e d
i n F Y 2 0 1 5 A F R $ 1 , 3 7 1 , 5 2 3 . 0 0

R e c o n c i l i a t i o n o f S u p p l e m e n t a l S c h e d u l e
f o r S t a t e C a p i t a l a n d n o n - c a p i t a l g i f t s
t o  A D A  a n d  M R R  P r o j e c t  S t a t u s  R e p o r t s   
( t o t a l o f J - 1 7 0 , J - 1 7 1 , J - 1 9 1 , J - 2 0 5 , J 2 0 7 ) @   
6 / 3 0 / 1 4 :

M R R a n d A D A C a p i t a l a n d   
n o n - c a p i t a l  g i f t s r e p o r t e d
i n F Y 2 0 1 4 A F R $ 1 , 0 5 2 , 2 3 2 . 0 0

L e s s :  A m o u n t s r e c o g n i z e d   
a s  r e v e n u e  i n  F Y 2 0 1 6 ,  b u t   
n o t  r e f l e c t e d  y e t  i n   
M R R / A D A  6 - 3 0 - 1 6  P r o j e c t   
S t a t u s R e p o r t s ( 1 3 1 , 2 2 8 . 0 0 )

L e s s : A m o u n t s
r e c o g n i z e d a s r e v e n u e i n   
F Y 2 0 1 5 , b u t n o t r e f l e c t e d   
y e t  i n  M R R / A D A  6 - 3 0 - 1 5   
P r o j e c t S t a t u s  R e p o r t s

L e s s : A m o u n t s
r e c o g n i z e d a s r e v e n u e i n   
F Y 2 0 1 4 , b u t n o t r e f l e c t e d   
y e t  i n  M R R / A D A  6 - 3 0 - 1 4   
P r o j e c t S t a t u s  R e p o r t s ( 1 7 8 , 9 4 0 . 0 0 )

A d d :  A m o u n t s r e c o g n i z e d   
a s r e v e n u e i n F Y 2 0 1 5 , t h a t   
w e r e  n o t  i n c l u d e d  i n  t h e   
M R R / A D A  6 - 3 0 - 1 5  P r o j e c t   
S t a t u s R e p o r t

A d d : A m o u n t s
r e c o g n i z e d a s r e v e n u e i n   
F Y 2 0 1 4 , t h a t w e r e n o t
i n c l u d e d i n t h e M R R / A D A   
6 - 3 0 - 1 4 P r o j e c t S t a t u s
R e p o r t 1 7 8 , 9 4 0 . 0 0

A d d : A m o u n t s
r e c o g n i z e d a s r e v e n u e i n   
F Y 2 0 1 3 , t h a t w e r e n o t
i n c l u d e d i n t h e M R R / A D A   
6 - 3 0 - 1 3 P r o j e c t S t a t u s
R e p o r t 2 9 , 6 7 0 . 0 0

P l u s o r m i n u s O t h e r : ( p l e a s e e x p l a i n b e l o w ) : P l u s o r m i n u s O t h e r : ( p l e a s e e x p l a i n b e l o w )
:

P l u s o r m i n u s O t h e r : ( p l e a s e e x p l a i n b e l o w )

T o t a l $512,800.00 T o t a l $1,550,463.00 T o t a l $902,962.00
A D A / M R R P r o j e c t S t a t u s
R e p o r t s  ( T o t a l  o f  J - 1 7 1 ; J -
1 9 1 , J - 2 0 5 , J - 2 0 7 , J - 2 2 9 , J -
2 6 1 , J - 2 6 5 ) ; A D A 3 a t 6 - 3 0 - $512,800.00

A D A / M R R P r o j e c t S t a t u s
R e p o r t s ( T o t a l o f J - 1 7 0 ; J -
1 7 1 ; J - 1 9 1 , J - 2 0 5 , J - 2 0 7 ) 6 -
3 0 - 1 5 m i n u s b a l a n c e s a t 6 - $1,550,463.00

A D A / M R R P r o j e c t S t a t u s
R e p o r t s ( T o t a l o f J - 1 7 0 ; J -
1 7 1 ; J - 1 9 1 , J - 2 0 5 , J - 2 0 7 ) 6 -
3 0 - 1 4 m i n u s b a l a n c e s a t 6 - $902,962.00

D i f f e r e n c e ( S h o u l d b e - 0 - ) $0.00 D i f f e r e n c e ( S h o u l d b e - 0 - ) $0.00 D i f f e r e n c e ( S h o u l d b e - 0 - ) $0.00

2 0 1 6

R e c o n c i l i a t i o n o f S u p p l e m e
f o r S t a t e C a p i t a l a n d n o n - c a
G S F I C S p e n d r e p o r t @ 6 / 3 0 /
G S F I C C a p i t a l a n d n o n -
c a p i t a l g i f t s r e p o r t e d i n   
F Y 2 0 1 6 A F R

L e s s :  A m o u n t s r e c o g n i z e d   
a s  r e v e n u e  i n  F Y 2 0 1 6 ,  b u t   
n o t r e f l e c t e d y e t i n G S F I C   
6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 6 s p e n d r e p o r t

n t a l  S c h e d u l e   
p i t a l  g i f t s  t o   
2 0 1 6 :

$ 3 , 4 6 9 , 0 6 9 . 0 0

( 9 0 1 , 2 1 3 . 0 0 )

2 0 1 5

R e c o n c i l i a t i o n  o f  S u p p l e m e n t a l  S c h e d u l e   
f o r  S t a t e  C a p i t a l  a n d  n o n - c a p i t a l  g i f t s  t o   
G S F I C S p e n d r e p o r t @ 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 5 :
G S F I C  C a p i t a l  a n d  n o n -
c a p i t a l g i f t s r e p o r t e d i n
F Y 2 0 1 5 A F R $ 3 , 2 4 8 , 9 0 8 . 0 0

L e s s : A m o u n t s
r e c o g n i z e d a s r e v e n u e i n   
F Y 2 0 1 5 , b u t n o t r e f l e c t e d   
y e t  i n  G S F I C  6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 5   
s p e n d r e p o r t

(347,661.00)

2 0 1 4

R e c o n c i l i a t i o n  o f  S u p p l e m e n t a l  S c h e d u l e   
f o r  S t a t e  C a p i t a l  a n d  n o n - c a p i t a l  g i f t s  t o   
G S F I C S p e n d r e p o r t @ 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 4 :
G S F I C  C a p i t a l  a n d  n o n -
c a p i t a l g i f t s r e p o r t e d i n
F Y 2 0 1 4 A F R $ 9 7 6 , 2 5 6 . 0 0

L e s s : A m o u n t s
r e c o g n i z e d a s r e v e n u e i n   
F Y 2 0 1 4 , b u t n o t r e f l e c t e d   
y e t  i n  G S F I C  6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 4   
s p e n d r e p o r t

A d d :  A m o u n t s r e c o g n i z e d
a s r e v e n u e i n F Y 2 0 1 5 , t h a t   
w e r e  n o t  i n c l u d e d  i n  t h e   
G S F I C 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 5 s p e n d
r e p o r t 3 4 7 , 6 6 1 . 0 0

A d d : A m o u n t s
r e c o g n i z e d a s r e v e n u e i n   
F Y 2 0 1 4 , t h a t w e r e n o t
i n c l u d e d i n t h e G S F I C
6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 4 s p e n d r e p o r t 1 1 7 , 7 0 5 . 0 0

A d d : A m o u n t s
r e c o g n i z e d a s r e v e n u e i n   
F Y 2 0 1 3 , t h a t w e r e n o t
i n c l u d e d i n t h e G S F I C
6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 3 s p e n d r e p o r t 10,020.00

P l u s o r m i n u s O t h e r : ( p l e a s e e x p l a i n b e l o w ) : P l u s o r m i n u s O t h e r : ( p l e a s e  e x p l a i n b e l o w ) : P l u s o r m i n u s O t h e r : ( p l e a s e  e x p l a i n b e l o w )

0.00
T o t a l $ 2 , 9 1 5 , 5 1 7 . 0 0 T o t a l $ 3 , 0 1 8 , 9 5 2 . 0 0 T o t a l $868,571.00

G S F I C S p e n d R e p o r t @
6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 6 m i n u s b a l a n c e s   
a t 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 5 $ 2 , 9 1 5 , 5 1 7 . 0 0

G S F I C S p e n d R e p o r t @
6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 5 m i n u s b a l a n c e s   
a t 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 4 $ 3 , 0 1 8 , 9 5 2 . 0 0

G S F I C S p e n d R e p o r t @
6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 4 m i n u s
b a l a n c e s a t  6 / 3 0 / 2 0 1 3 $868,571.00

D i f f e r e n c e ( S h o u l d b e - 0 - ) 0 . 0 0 D i f f e r e n c e ( S h o u l d b e - 0 - ) 0 . 0 0 D i f f e r e n c e ( S h o u l d b e - 0 - 0.00



3-YearComparison MRR-ADA SpendReport

32

revenue in FY2013, that werenot

revenue in FY2014, but notreflected

2016
Reconciliation of Supplemental Schedule for State Cap  
capitalgifts

to ADA and MRR Project Status Reports (total of J-170  
205, J-207) @      6/30/16:

MRR and ADA Capital and non-capital gifts  
reported in FY2016AFR

Less: Amounts recognized as revenue in FY2016,
butnotreflected yet in MRR/ADA6-30-16 Project
StatusReports

ital andnon-

, J-171, J-191,J-

$644,028.00

(131,228.00)

2015
Reconciliation of Supplemental Schedule for  
and non-capital gifts

to ADA and MRR Project Status Reports (total  J-
191, J-205, J-207) @      6/30/15:

MRR and ADA Capital and non-capital  
gifts reported in FY2015 AFR

Less: Amounts recognized as revenue in  
FY2015, but not reflected yet in MRR/ADA 
6-30-15 Project Status Reports

StateCapital

of  J-170,J-171,

$1,371,523.00

2014
Reconciliation of Supplemental Schedule for State  
Capital andnon-capital

gifts to ADA and MRR Project Status Reports (total of J-
170, J-171, J-191, J-205, J-207) @          6/30/14:

MRR  and ADA  Capital and non-
capital gifts  reported in FY2014AFR $1,052,232.00

Less:  Amounts  recognized as

yet in MRR/ADA  6-30-14Project
Status Reports (178,940.00)

Add:   Amounts  recognized as revenue in  FY2015, Add:   Amounts  recognized as revenue in
Add:   Amounts  recognizedas

that were  not included in the MRR/ADA 6-30-15
Project StatusReport

FY2014, that were not included in the
MRR/ADA  6-30-14 Project Status Report

178,940.00

included in the MRR/ADA 6-30-13
Project StatusReport 29,670.00

Plus or  minus  Other: (please explain below): Plus or  minus  Other: (please explain below): Plus or minus  Other: (please explain below):

Total $512,800.00 Total $1,550,463.00 Total $902,962.0
0

ADA/MRR Project Status Reports (Total of J-171; J-
191, J-205, J-207, J-229, J-261, J-265); ADA3   at 6-30-
16  minus  balances at6-30-16 $512,800.00

ADA/MRR Project Status Reports (Total of J-
170; J-171, J-191, J-205, J-207); ADA3   at6-30-
15  minus  balances at6-30-14 $1,550,463.00

(Total  of J-170; J-171; J-191, J-205,J-
207) 6-30-14 minus balances at 6-
30-13 $902,962.0

0
Difference (Should be-0-) $0.00 Difference (Should be-0-) $0.00 Difference (Should be-0-) $0.00



Acronyms/Definitions
• GSFIC - The Georgia State Financing and Investment Commission was created by a constitutional  

amendment in 1972, and is responsible for the proper application of proceeds from general obligation  
debt and the issuance of all  public debt by the State. No agency or authority can incur debt or employ
other financial or investment advisory counsel, without Commission approval. The Commission consists  
of the following divisions:

Financing and Investment Division - performs all services related to the planning, scheduling, advertising, selling and  
delivery of general obligation bonds. The Financing and Investment Division performs services directed by the Commission  
and the issuer regarding guaranteed revenue debt bond issues, manages all other state debt, handles related financial  
advisory matters, and prepares the annual debt management plan. Additional responsibilities include the investment and  
accounting of all proceeds derived from the issuance of general obligation bonds or from other amounts appropriated by  
the Legislature to GSFIC for capital outlay purposes.

Construction Division - provides construction management services on capital outlay projects
for the various State agencies and other State entities which includes the University System of Georgia.

• GRA - GRA is an independent nonprofit (501c3) organization that works in partnership with the University System  
of Georgia and Georgia’s Department of Economic Development. Its partner universities include The University of 
Georgia, Augusta University, Emory University, Clark Atlanta University, Georgia Institute of Technology, Georgia  
State University, Mercer University, and Morehouse School of Medicine. GRA helps seed and shape new  companies 
launched out of university labs — to support the state’s economic development strategy and create the  companies 
and jobs of Georgia’s future.

• MRR – Major Repairs and Rehabilitation – A capital renewal program for state-owned facilities of the USG. The  
program is designed to help the USG maintain its physical plants, facilities, and infrastructure. This program is  
administered by the USG Office of Real Estate and Facilities.

• ADA – American Disabilities Act – The state of Georgia receives funding under the Assistive Technology
Act, the Board of Regents of the University System of Georgia has determined that all institutions under
the Board of Regents fall within the scope of Section 33

http://www.usg.edu/
http://www.georgia.org/
http://www.usg.edu/


GSFIC SpendReportMajor -Takeaways

• Request the GSFIC Spend Reports (Project Status Report and  
the Check Detail Report) to aid your reconciliation process

• Reconcile GSFIC/MRR expenditures on a quarterly basis to
stay ahead of any potential issues

• When filling out the Reconciliation of Supplemental Schedules  
at the bottom of the Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and  
Changes in Net Position (SRECNP), do not net the amounts  
recognized as revenue current year with the amounts  
recognized as revenue in the prior year.

34



Significant Commitments:Refresher
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Significant Commitments -Definition

Commitments are agreements that will be performed in the  
future.

• Commitments consist of existing arrangements to enter into  
future obligations of the college/university to external entities  
for future purchases at specified prices and sometimes at  
specified quantities.

• Significant commitments are obligations that have not been  
accrued.

• (New) Institutions should only disclose Significant Commitments
>$100,000.

36



Significant Commitments -Issues

37

Issues in the area of commitments relate to recognition of
expenditures in the proper period and disclosure of future
payments.

• Accruals are not commitments. They are agreements to incur an  
obligation in the future.

• Commitments are not recorded on the balance sheet as a  
liability. However, they are disclosed in the footnotes to the  
financial statements



Significant Commitments-Examples

• Long-term contractual obligations with suppliers for future  
purchases.

• Contractual obligations associated with the construction or
purchase of real property or equipment, etc.

• Unconditional non-cancelable purchase obligations.
• Contractual obligations to others that will become liabilities in  

the future when the terms of those contracts or agreements  
are met.

• Non-cancellable operating lease obligations.

Do not include contracts for GSFIC-managed projects.

38



1) Determine if a commitment exists.
2) Do not record commitment if accrued in current year at  

6/30/20XX.
3) Record commitments on schedule Note 12 – Significant

Commitments.
4) (New) threshold established to record significant

commitments. List only commitments greater than
$100,000.

39

Significant Commitments-Takeaways



Subsequent Events -Refresher
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Subsequent Events - Definition

According to generally accepted accounting principals – a  
subsequent event is defined as events that occur after the  
balance sheet date (after fiscal year-end) which is the reporting  
date but before the financial statements are issued.

Examples:
• Georgia State University – Turner Field Acquisition
• University System Office – Certificates of Substantial Completion  

issued on Student Housing Resource Projects for five campuses.

41



Subsequent Events– Two types

1. Additional Information
Events or transactions that provide additional evidence  
about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date.

2. New Events
Events that provide evidence about conditions that did  
not exist at the balance sheet date but arose subsequent  
to that date.

42



Subsequent Events– Disclosure Requirements

• The entity shall disclose the date through which subsequent  
events have been evaluated. That date is either the date the  
financial statements were issued or the date the financial  
statements were available to be used.

• Additionally, certain unrecognized subsequent events must be  
disclosed if omitting them would cause the financial  
statements to be misleading.

• For these events, the nature of the event and an estimate of  
its financial effect, or a statement that an estimate cannot be  
made, must be disclosed.
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Subsequent Events- Examples

Institutions

• New lease agreements
• Early retirement of debt
• Consolidation
• Pending/Settlement  

Litigation
• Loss due to Natural

Disaster

Affiliated Organizations

• Issuance of Debt
• Large or unusual  

commitments of  
materials or services

• New lease agreements
• Early retirement of debt
• Pending/Settlement

Litigation

44
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E-Core
 Experienced significant growth over last few years.
 Approximately 25 institutions participate
 Necessary that we create consistent accounting treatment system-

wide.
 Revised accounting treatment will be effective for fiscal year ending

June 30, 2017.
E-Major and other online offerings
 Not as impactful on financials as e-core, but consistent treatment  

necessary to bring all online courses into consistent reporting  
framework.
Once reporting framework for e-core in place, other online offerings will  

be required to follow suit.
 All online offerings should have consistent accounting treatment in  

place no later than Fye 2018.



Host Institution Participating Institution
RequiredAccountingTreatment

174,000
60,000

Cash (10500)
Cash (16000)

Tuition Revenue (10500) 174,000
E-core technology fee 403200(*) (16000) 60,000

To record revenue related to billing for online  
courses at $ 117 per credit hour ($87 for tuition and
$ 30 for technology component of fee)
Salaries and fringe (10500) 150,000
Other expenses ( 10500)  

Cash (10500)
20,000

170,000

RequiredAccountingTreatment
Cash (10500)

Tuition Revenue (10500)
318,000

318,000
To record revenue initially received from students  
for online courses based on $159 per credit hour.

Tuition Revenue (10500)
Cash (10500)

234,000
234,000

To record transfer of funds to host institution for  
billing for services.  For accounting purposes,
participating institution may elect to record an
account payable to obligate portion of tuition to
be transferred.

Example: Host institution provides the instructional staff. Tuition rate is $159 per credit  
hour( includes $ 30 technology component. Host institution bills $117 per credit hour.  
Participating institution keeps $ 42 differential. Host institution bills for 2000 credit  
hours @ 117 totaling $ 234,000.

To record payment of expenses for faculty and other  
miscellaneous for hosting course (*) new account  
number

Between the two institutions, the tuition revenue is a total of $338,000 which it should be. For host  
institution, all salaries and related expenses for e-core faculty should reside in fund 10500 using a unique  
Department identifier. Technology support and expenses should reside in fund 16000 and be covered by  
designated technology component of e-core fee. See next slide for situation where participating  
institution provides some faculty. This is referred accounting treatment for all online offerings, not  
just E-Core.  BPM will be updated accordingly.



Host Institution Participating Institution

Contracted Services – 753191(*) (10500) 4,000
Cash (10500) 4,000

To transfer funds to participating institution to cover  
salaries and benefits of faculty provided.

(*) new account number

Required AccountingTreatment RequiredAccountingTreatment
Cash (10600) 4,000

E-core revenue- 470200(*)(fund10600) 4,000  
To record reimbursement for faculty costs

Salaries and fringe (10600) 4,000
Cash (10600) 4,000

To record payment of salaries and benefits for e-core  
classes.

(*) new account number

Previous example is modified in that participating institution also provided  
some faculty staffing and will receive $ 4,000 for faculty participation.

From a financial reporting perspective, since there is a contractual relationship between entities  
for e-core services, it has been determined that the most appropriate accounting presentation  
would be for participating institutions to reflect the funds received as e-core program revenues  
(and related expenses) in fund 10600 using a unique Department Identifier.



 At year end, host institution must separately report any  
remaining e-core balances in fund 16000 as a designated fund  
balance.

 Any prior year existing reserves must be moved to fund 14000.
 This will not result in any restatement of fund balances since all funds are  

reported together on AFR statements.
 On Budget Statements, it will be reflected as a non-mandatory transfer  

between E&G funds.

 Account 329700 will be set up as the new E-core NetAsset  
reserve account.



GASB Updates



Overview
 Effective Fiscal year end June 30, 2017 (For BOR central  

office plan reporting)
 Replaces GASB Statement No. 43 as amended by Statement  

No. 57.
 Changes in OPEB reporting to get measurement and  

valuation criteria more in line with requirements of GASB 67  
and 68 for pensions.

 Objective to establish consistent set of standards for reporting  
of all postemployment benefits.

Significant Impact
 GASB 74 affects the plan only which is reported in the Central  

Office Statements and the System-wide consolidated report.
 Actuarial assumptions will change which will affect the notes  

and required supplementary information (RSI).
 Individual school statements will be impacted in Fye 2018.



Overview
Effective fiscal year ending June 30, 2018 (OPEB participants)
Replaces Statement No. 45, as amended by Statement No.  

57.
Changes in OPEB reporting to get measurement and valuation  

criteria more in line with requirements of GASB 67 and 68 for  
pensions.
Objective to establish consistent set of standards for reporting  

of all postemployment benefits.
Significant Impact
Government employers (each institution) will be required to  

report OPEB liability on the face of the financial statements.
OPEB liability likely will exceed $ 5 billion and will be distributed  

among institutions based on participation.
Central Office working with actuaries to provide information in a  

format similar to pensions.
Note disclosures and RSI will be significantly impacted as well.  

Central Office will provide as much information as possible.



Overview
 Effective fiscal year ending June 30, 2017
 Requires disclosures on the effects of tax abatements on a governments ability to  

raise revenues.
 Would apply only to tax abatement arrangements meeting the following definition:
 Reduction in tax revenues that results from an agreement between one or more  

governments and an individual or entity in which (1) one or more governments  
promise to forgo tax revenues for which they are entitled and (2) the individual or  
entity promises to take specific action (after the agreement has been consummated)  
that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the governments or  
its citizens.

Significant Impact
 Likely none
 This GASB relates to the impact of abatements on tax revenue streams. Since the  

USG and institutions do not receive any revenues directly from taxes, there should  
be no impact. Some of our facility projects may benefit from tax abatements  
provided, but any disclosure for those abatements would be with the  
governmental entity which would have its’ tax revenue stream impacted by the  
abatement.

 Foundations would also likely not be effected, but you should make sure your  
Foundation checks with external auditors to verify no impact.



Overview
 Effective for fiscal year ending June 30, 2017
 Amends scope of GASB 68 to provide exceptions to the general requirements of  

GASB 68 for pensions provided to employees of state or local government  
employers through cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit plans that:
 Is not a state or local governmental pension plan, and
 Is used to provide define benefit pensions to employees of state and local governments  

and employees of employers that are not state or local government employers, and
 Has no predominate state or local governmental employer.

 Statement establishes pension reporting requirements for governments with  
employees who are provided defined pension benefits through federally  
sponsored plans or private multi-employer plans.
 Normally see these plans in building or construction industries.

Significant Impact
No impact on our schools.
 For foundations, likely no impact, unless 3 provisions of second bullet above  

apply.



Overview
 Most provisions effective June 30,2016
 Paragraphs 18,19,23-26 and 40 effective June 30, 2017
 Amends GASB 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments  

and External Investment Pools
 Establishes criteria for an external investment pool to qualify for making the  

election to measure all investments at amortized cost for financial reporting.
 Effectively supersedes accounting and financial reporting requirements for  

2a7-like external investment pools.

Significant Impact
 Very limited, if any.
 Currently we are not aware of any external investment pools that report investments  

at amortized costs. If you have any such pool, or if your foundation has any such  
pool and reports on a GASB basis, Statement 79 would apply.

 Otherwise, pool participants should report investments at fair value, in accordance  
with paragraph 11 of GASB Statement No. 31.



Overview

 Effective for fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.
 Amends GASB Statement No. 14,
 Added new blending for certain component units where:
 The component unit is organized as a not for profit corporation for which the  

primary government is the sole corporate member as identified in the  
component units bylaws and articles of incorporation.
 An example would be where a primary government acquires legally separate  

entities to expand operations or create a spin-off organization to expand services  
and incorporate them into legally separate entities. Many of these “new”  
organizations may have governing bodies with representation from the  
community, with the primary government being the sole corporate member. ,  
GASB has decided that this type arrangement created a unique relationship,  
where blending is appropriate.

Significant Impact

Should be none on College/University reporting.
Likely to have impact on some Foundations which may require blending  

at that reporting level.



Overview

 Effective for fiscal year ending June 30, 2018
 New Standard establishes financial reporting standards for instances where donor  

irrevocably transfers resources to an intermediary to administer resources for  
benefit of a beneficiary and governmental entity.

 Permanent endowments, although they may have similar characteristics, are not  
included in the scope of this GASB Statement.

 Example would be irrevocable trust set up to benefit a person(s) for injuries  
received or damages incurred.

 Recognition and reporting requirements are dependent on whether the  
government or a third party serves as intermediary and whether the government is  
lead resource recipient or the remainder interest recipient.

Significant Impact

 More than you might think.
 Most likely, if we have this, it would be set up as a trust administered by a third  

party intermediary for the benefit of an external legal entity or person with  
College/University receiving residual interest.

 Likely will affect foundation reporting as well, therefore, you will need to follow up  
with Foundation contacts.



Overview
 Effective for year ending June 30, 2017 for most employers.
Clarifies that covered payroll is the payroll on which contributions to the  

pension plan are based.
 Provides guidance on treatment of deviations from Actuarial Standards of  

Practice for financial reporting.
Clarify that payments made by an employer to satisfy contribution  

requirements that are identified by pension plan terms as plan member  
contribution requirements should be classified as plan member  
contributions for purposes of GASB 67 and employee contributions for  
GASB 68.
 Employer’s expense and expenditures for those amounts must be recognized in  

the period for which the contribution is assessed and classified in the same  
manner as the employer classifies similar compensation other than pensions.  
(Example salaries, and wages and fringe.)

Significant Impact
Minimal for us because we were already presenting covered  

payroll as provided by GASB 82.
 Likely to have reporting impact on classification of employee  

contributions for Augusta University and related foundation that  
pays pension costs for certain medical employees.



Important GA B Exposure Drafts



 Exposure Draft issued January 2016.
GASB Board is currently reviewing proposed  

revisions and may have revised final statement  
before June 30, 2017.

 Statement would likely go into effect for fiscal year  
2019.

Would substantially change current lease  
accounting rules.
Most likely a single accounting approach will be applied  

for all leases, with very limited exceptions.
Many leases that are now treated as operating leases would  

be treated as assets.



Gratuities
Q&A



Definition:
 Constitution of the State of Georgia, Article III,  

Section VI, Paragraph VI.
Gratuities. (a) Except as otherwise provided in  

the Constitution, (1) the General Assembly shall  
not have the power to grant any donation or  
gratuity or to forgive any debt or obligation owing  
to the public, and (2) the General Assembly shall  
not grant or authorize extra compensation to any  
public officer, agent, or contractor after the service  
has been rendered or the contract entered into.



 Attorney General Opinions
The gratuities clause as written is fairly ambiguous,  

however, there are numerous court cases and AG  
Opinions over the years which provide the true substance  
behind the intent of the “gratuities clause”.
Several notable opinions:
2004-3
U2001-4
U98-15
95-22
71-42



Key component of AG opinions:
State must derive some “substantial benefit” from the  

grant or use of its assets.
Substantial benefit means that State would receive fair  

value in return for value given. Return of anything less than 
fair value would be gratuitous.

Best way to avoid a gratuities violation:
 Ensure that benefit received is substantial, reciprocal, measurable  

and it directly benefits the school/State.



 Samples of common gratuity questions:
Can institutional funds be used to/for:
Pay for memberships to civic organizations?
Pay for memberships to State/National organizations?
Pay for professional development?
Make donations to third parties?
Provide sponsorships?
Pay for advertisements?
Pay for entertainment expenses?
Pay for welcome baskets?
Pay for refreshments, t-shirts, mugs, i-pads, etc., at  

recruiting events?
Payments to 3rd parties to induce economic development?



 Samples of common gratuity questions:
Can institutional funds be used to/for:
Create/pay scholarships out of Institutional Funds?
Provide award(s) from Student Activities fund based on  

event sanctioned by Student GovernmentAssociation?
Pay bonuses to employees?
Pay fundraising related expenses?
Pay expenses related to alumni events?
Pay for lobbyists?
Pay collection company to collect outstandingA/R’s?
Waive student fees at certain times of the year?
Waive established rental fees?



BPM Updates  
Capital Assets



Total Revision of Section 7 of BPM.
 Highlights
Fully depreciated assets - Additional guidance provided for  

assets still in use that are fully depreciated or nearing end of  
depreciable life.
Impairments – Additional guidance on impairments.  

Notification to SAO required.
Section added for component depreciation
Section 7.2 modified to reflect examples of capital asset  

transactions
More content added to help distinguish between capital asset  

betterments/improvements and general maintenance  
expenses



Total Revision of Section 7 of BPM.
 Highlights - continued
Intangible asset lives in BPM now agree with Asset  

Management Modules. 20 years for intangibles other than  
software.
Content added to address E-books.
Leased asset examples revised to comply with new  

methodology for determining FMV/cost of asset.
Appendix 7.15.1, which includes building classes and useful  

lives, revised to remove unnecessary asset classifications.
Appendix B, Useful Lives for Capital Assets other Than  

Buildings also revised and updated.



Questions and Comments



ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE,AR  AGING 
RECONCILIATION &  ANALYSIS

Shree Hamm, Financial Analyst  
Shree.Hamm@usg.edu 
404‐962‐3231
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AR Aging Reconciliation
Why it isImportant
• Accounts Receivable amounts reported on the face of our  

financial statements should have a detailed listing that tells us  
who the debtors are as well as the amounts owed.

• We utilize Banner as a subsidiary ledger that holds this detail  
for the Accounts Receivable GL balances reported on our  
financial statements
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AR Aging Reconciliation
Why it isImportant
• A reconciliation is performed to verify that AR reported in  

Banner agrees to the AR shown in our PeopleSoft GL.
• We should also consider any other AR balances that may not  

be maintained within Banner and capture those in our  
reconciliation as well.
• Note: While some AR activity may be maintained outside of  

Banner, it is considered best practice to run all possible activity  
through Banner

• We need to ensure that ALL AR Balances are being accurately  
reported within PeopleSoft and can be documented with an

207

AR Detailed Listing



AR Aging Reconciliation
Why it isImportant
• Legislators, OPB, SAO, Auditors and other parties outside of

USG are looking at our AR balances and asking why they are
continuing to grow.
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Issues with AR AgingRecon
• Most Institutions were not Reconciling their ZGRAGES & AR  

Aging Report Submitted to the Data Warehouse to PeopleSoft  

GL Balances which caused variances between our AR detailed  

listings and what was being reported on the Financial  

Statements
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Addressing those Issues
New StandardReconciliation
• We have created a standard reconciliation form that you will

utilize to reconcile the ZGRAGES to PeopleSoft
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AR Aging Reconciliation
What toSubmit
• To MoveIt

• New Excel AR Aging Reconciliation which will include
• Reconciliation
• ZGRAGES Summary
• Trial Balance Query from People Soft
• Pivot table of People Soft Query showing totals by Fund and Account

• To Data Warehouse
• AR Aging Report
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AR Aging Report Submitted to Data Warehouse
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AR Aging Reconciliation Submitted to MoveIt
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AR Aging Reconciliation
Things to Remember whenReconciling
• AR Aging Reconciliation should be completed and submitted  

to MoveIt bi‐annually, along with your AR Aging Report  
submitted to Data Warehouse

Date of Analysis
As of December 31st  

As of June 30th

Due Date  
February 10th

10 days after submission of AFR
• AR Aging Reconciliation is different from your quarterly  

TGRRCON Reconciliation
• The AR Aging Reconciliation and TGRRCON Reconciliation are  

two separate reconciliations
10



AR Aging Reconciliation
Things to Remember whenReconciling
• It is important to ensure that the amounts reported on  

ZGRAGES agrees to the AR Aging Report Submitted to the Data  
Warehouse.
• The amounts within your AR Aging Reconciliation will be verified  

to the AR Aging Report Submitted to Data Warehouse

New AR AgingReconciliation Template
• The New AR Aging Reconciliation Template along with some  

step by step instructions has been provided through the  
RACAR and AFR Listserv.

• It is also available on MoveIt under the commons folder.
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TGRRCON Reconciliation
Things to Remember whenReconciling
• TGRRCON Reconciliation will continue to be done as you have

always done it in the past, there are no changes at this time to
how this reconciliation is done or submitted.

• TGRRCON should be ran & reconciled at least monthly.
• Submit TGRRCON reconciliation to MoveIt quarterly.
• TGRRCON Reconciliation is different from your biannual AR  

Aging Reconciliation.
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BPM ‐ ACCOUNTSRECEIVABLE

Overview
• The next few slides will go through and highlight some  

important procedures relating to Accounts Receivable  
including proper procedure for write‐offs as well as other  
pertinent information.
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Student Receivables
Tuition &Fees
• Student Account Receivables for Tuition and Fees should be  

kept current
• Student Accounts that are not current should be reported as

such on the AR Aging Report and submitted to the University
System Office as noted in Section 10.5 of the BPM
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Student Receivables
Collection of StudentReceivables
• Students should be given written notice about the nature and  

the amount of the outstanding obligation.
• The student should be dropped from classes, if financial aid  

funds, scholarship funds, or guaranteed third party payor  
funds are not authorized for the student and they can not pay  
the tuition

• See Section 10.7.4 of the Business Procedures Manual
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Student Receivables
Uncollectibles
• After Due Diligence Process has been followed and the  

account has been turned over to a collection agency*, the  
uncollectibles should be written off as detailed in Section
10.4.1 of the BPM
• Submit Request to SAO to write off anything under $3,000
• Anything greater than $3,000 should be reserved for doubtful  

accounts

*You do not have to turn accounts over to a collection agency. This is  
an additional step that you have the option to use, it is not required.
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State & Federal Gifts &Grants  
Receivables

Billing
• Must be submitted promptly and accurately
• Each institution should maintain procedures and controls to  

ensure the following:
• Periodic Interim Claims ‐

• All reimbursable expenditures should be billed within 30 days of the  
close of the period for which reimbursement can be claimed

• Final Claims –
• Final Claims for reimbursable expenditures should be submitted  

within 90 days of the completion of the term of the contract, grant,  
or other agreement
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State & Federal Gifts &Grants  
Receivables

Collection
• Collection efforts must be established, although the  

procedures may vary by funding agency
• Instances where claims must be rebilled, the original billing  

date will continue to be used for aging purposes
• Follow‐up procedures should be in place and should take  

advantage of existing direct contacts available to contract and  
grants officers

• See Section 10.7.4 Table 1 within the BPM
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Auxiliary Service Receivables

ResidenceHalls
• Receivables are managed according to the terms of the  

contract between the student and the institution.
• Receivables due from students who no longer live in a  

residence hall should be handled in the same manner as other  
Student Accounts Receivable

• See Section 10.7.4, Table 2 of the BPM
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Uncollectible Accounts

Procedures to follow when writing off  
qualifying receivables:
• Adequate information concerning the age of the outstanding  

bills and claims is essential
1. Aging information must be collected, maintained, reported,  

and acted upon in a standardized and consistent manner
2. Levels of effort in record keeping and collection must be  

commensurate with collection value (See Section 10.7.4 of  
BPM)

3. In general, bills must be collected as quickly as possible, but
cost of collection must not exceed the expected revenue.
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Uncollectible Accounts

Provisions for Uncollectibles
• GASB requires that uncollectibles be treated as a contra  

revenue rather than expense for financial reporting purposes.
• In order that realized revenue will be reflected properly,  

uncollectibles must be regularly recognized as stated in  
Section 10.4.1 in the BPM

• For accounts receivable of $3,000.00 or less to be determined  
uncollectible, due diligence for collection must have taken  
place along with an approval from SAO (see Section 10.7.4 of  
the BPM)
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Uncollectible Accounts

Provisions for Uncollectibles
• Write‐off of receivables is based upon the aggregate of the  

debtor, not on individual transactions.
• A student may owe ten different transactions of which no single  

transaction is over $3,000 However the total of those ten  
transactions in $4,000.

• In this case, the $4,000 can NOT be written off.
• It is considered best practice to continually analyze the accounts  

receivable and write them off before they become larger than
$3,000

• Note: It is important to maintain records of those write offs  
within Banner to avoid allowing a student to register for  
classes in the future after their debt was written off
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Uncollectible Accounts
What Allows us to Write Off Uncollectibles?
• Senate Bill 73, OCGA Section 50‐16‐18

• Provides State Agencies with a mechanism for writing off debt of  
an immaterial nature owed to the state.

• Materiality threshold is $3,000.00 or less for the institutions of  
the Board of Regents of the University System of Georgia
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BPM 10.7.4 CollectionEfforts
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BPM 10.7.4 CollectionEfforts
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AR Aging Analysis,
Recon,  Review &
ReportingDue DatesDefined
• Using the accurate due dates are important when aging  

accounts receivable
• Due Dates are defined as follows:

• Student Accounts – The first day of classes for the term*
• Student Account due date may be modified to the date that financial  

aid is withdrawn in order to give the student and institution an  
opportunity to locate other payment arrangements

• Non Student Accounts – Generally 30 days after the invoice date

*Due dates for Student Accounts are determined differently amongst the various  
institutions. This will be considered further when updating a revising the AR BPM.  
For now just be sure to use a consistent due date to accurately age the receivable.
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AR Aging Analysis,
Recon,  Review &
ReportingReporting
• AR Aging Report Submitted to USG vis Data Warehouse

• As stated in Section 10.5 of the BPM, Each Institution will submit
an analysis of receivables to the Vice Chancellor for Fiscal Affairs
in accordance with the schedule below:

Date of Analysis
As of December 31st  

As of June 30th

Due Date  
February 10th

10 days after submission of AFR
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AR Aging Analysis,
Recon,  Review &
ReportingAnalysis, Reconciliation &Review
• Aged listing of receivable will be prepared at least quarterly

and will reflect the results of billing and collection follow‐up
activity.

• Management above the level responsible for supervising the
billing and collection follow‐up function will review old dated
balances.

• The Accounting Office (The Institution’s Fiscal Affairs or  
equivalent) will ensure that subsidiary ledger records  
(including those maintained outside the accounting office) are  
reconciled to the control account balances at least quarterly. 28



AR BPM Update
• We realize there is a need to update and rewrite the BPM

Accounts Receivable Section and we are planning to begin

working on this in the near future.

• If you are interested in sharing your thoughts or suggestions  

regarding the AR BPM please send an email to  

Shree.Hamm@usg.edu
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